From: Samantha McDonald

To: areg j sheehan@fws.gov

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Automatic reply: Updated invitation: Hold: Meeting re: MBTA and Mitigation (Greg Sheehan, Gary...
@ Thu Apr 26, 2018 3pm - 3:30pm (EDT) (smcdonald@ipaa.org)

Date: Friday, April 13, 2018 3:34:57 PM

I'll be out of the office on April 13th & 16th. If you need immediate assistance while I'm away, please call
(202)857-4722 to speak to another member of the IPAA team.



From: Samantha McDonald

To: Sellars, Roslyn

Cc: Irwin, Thomas; Sheehan. Gregory

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Adjusting the time of the 4/26 IPAA meeting with Greg Sheehan
Date: Friday, April 13, 2018 4:06:13 PM

Yes! That’s great. Thank you.
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 13, 2018, at 3:37 PM, Sellars, Roslyn <roslyn_sellars@fws.gov> wrote:

Ms. Mcdonald

We need to move the April 26 meeting from 3:30pm to 3pm. Would your group
be able to accommodate this schedule change?

Roslyn Sellars
Executive Assistant| Office of the Director | U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
1849 C Street NW | Room 3356 | Washington, DC| (202) 208-

4545]|roslyn_sellars@fws.gov

Please copy Thomas Irwin (thomas_irwin@fws.gov) on future emails related to scheduling.

On Mon, Mar 26, 2018 at 9:25 AM, Irwin, Thomas <thomas_irwin@fws.gov>

wrote:
Thanks and your meeting has been confirmed.

Thomas

|_E-

thomas_irwin@fws.gov - (202) 208-4545
FWS Office of the Director - 1849 C Street NW - Room 3356 - Washington, DC 20240

On Mon, Mar 26, 2018 at 9:05 AM, Samantha McDonald
<SMcDonald@ipaa.org> wrote:

Perfect! Yes—that we’ll work, but we’ll plan to use only 30 minutes, |
imagine many will have to get to the airport and | promised we’d finish our
meetings by 4PM.

Thank you. | look forward to our meeting.

From: Sheehan, Gregory [mailto:greg_j sheehan@fws.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 9:03 AM
To: Samantha McDonald <SMcDonald@ipaa.org>



Cc: Roslyn Sellars <roslyn_sellars@fws.gov>; Thomas Irwin
<thomas_irwin@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting Request for 4/26

Hi Samantha,

| believe that | could meet at 3:30 pm that day for 45 minutes. | don't believe
that I would have any other time blocks on that day. Let me know if that
works. | have CC'd my assistance for confirmation on your reply.

Thank you,

Greg

On Thu, Mar 22, 2018 at 11:03 AM, Samantha McDonald
<SMcDonald@ipaa.org> wrote:

Greg,

As you may know, IPAA has an active wildlife task force. Several of my

experts will be in town on Thursday, April 261 . Would you be available
to meet with us sometime that day? The attendees currently include the
following individuals, though I expect some will drop off as the day gets
closer:

Attendees:

Suzi Holland, Chevron

Brian Woodard or Cassi Moore, Chesapeake
Nick Owens Anadarko

Greg Schrab, SM Energy

Wendy Kirchoff, Noble Energy

Chris Jensen, BP

Spencer Kimball, EOG Resources



Tripp Parks, Western Energy Alliance (fellow allied trade)
Dan Naatz, IPAA

*Samantha McDonald, IPAA

Subjects:

1. MBTA
2. Mitigation

*Scheduling Contact: Sam McDonald smcdonald@ipaa.org 202-857-4702

Day of Contact: Sam McDonald (cel |Gz

Thanks in advance for the consideration of this request.

Best,

Sam

Samantha McDonald
Director of Government Relations
Independent Petroleum Association of America

(202)857-4722 / Visit IPAA / Visit ESA Watch

<image001.jpg>



Greg Sheehan

Principal Deputy Director

US Fish and Wildlife Service
1849 C Street NW, Room 3358
Washington, DC 20240

202-208-4545



From: Samantha McDonald

To: aregory sheehan@fws.gov

Cc: Dan Naatz; casey hammond@ios.doi.gov
Subject: American Burying Beetle

Date: Tuesday, August 01, 2017 2:46:18 PM
Attachments: 8.1.17.ABB.Sheehan Letter.SM.pdf
Greg,

Thanks for looking into the Texas Hornshell issue for us. Our members are very concerned about the
listing implications of this species.

On another species of concern, attached you will find a letter on our legal efforts to delist the
American Burying Beetle, which has significant impacts on our Oklahoma producers. As a courtesy,
we wanted to share our intentions to challenge and the steps that necessitate a challenge.

Sam

Samantha McDonald

Director of Government Relations

Independent Petroleum Association of America
(202)857-4722 / Visit IPAA / Visit ESA Watch



A

TPAA

INDEPENDENT PETROLEUM
ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

August 1, 2017

Gregory Sheehan

Acting Director

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
U.S. Department of Interior
1849 C Street NW, Room 3358
Washington, D.C. 20240

Dear Mr.Sheehan,

| appreciate your efforts to address Endangered Species Act issues being brought to your attention. | am writing
today regarding the American Burying Beetle (ABB) in an effort to get your help with it as well. Prior to your
appointment at the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (Service), on February 22, 2017, IPAA filed a noticed of intent
to sue the Service for failure to issue a 12-month finding on our petition to delist the federally endangered ABB.
To date, the Service has not met this statutory deadline. IPAA now needs to formally submit our complaint and
we wanted to inform you as a courtesy and provide some background information to you before we filed.

The ABB is the largest of the carrion beetles found in North America and was listed by the Service in 1989. At
the time of the original listing, USFWS was unable to identify any actual threats to populations of the ABB and
more recent analyses of threats are based largely on speculation and assumption rather than actual evidence. More
recently, population and habitat viability modeling conducted by USFWS indicates that all naturally occurring
wild populations of the ABB are of sufficient size to be demographically viable for the foreseeable future. This
was the reason that on August 8, 2015, IPAA, along with the American Stewards of Liberty, and the Texas Policy
Foundation filed a petition to delist the species. On March 16, 2016, the Service published a positive 90-day
finding in the Federal Register based on its determination that the petitioned-for action may be warranted and
initiated a status review. The Service’s status review, which was due on August 8, 2016, is presumably ongoing.
Correspondence from the Service received on April 24, 2017, indicated that the review of the Species Status
Assessment (SSA) is underway. We further understand that a draft SSA is currently being reviewed and is heavily
predicated on the presumed negative impacts of climate change.

Many land development, agriculture, transportation and utility operations have been delayed or restricted due the
presence of the ABB at a cost of many millions of dollars, including $1.3. million that the Oklahoma Department
of Transportation alone spent on conservation actions during a six-year period. Furthermore, economic threats to
the affected communities continue to cost private landowners, businesses, and local governments many millions.

Thank you for your interest and engagement on this subject and please let us know if we can provide further
information.

Sincerely,

P

Dan Naatz, Senior Vice President of Government Relations and Political Affairs

INDEPENDENT PETROLEUM ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA = 1201 15™ STREET, NW = SUITE 300 * WASHINGTON, DC 20005
202-857-4722 = FAX 202-857-4799 » WWW.IPAA.ORG



From: Samantha McDonald

To: aregory sheehan@fws.gov

Cc: Diemer True

Subject: Captive Raising of Sage Grouse
Date: Friday, July 14, 2017 11:17:44 AM

Mr. Sheehan,

Great seeing you earlier this week. | wanted to touch base with you in your capacity on the sage
grouse review team. One of my members, Diemer True (based in Wyoming) is actively involved
with the captive raising of sage grouse and he would like to see a reference to the merits of the
program in the final report. Would you have some time to speak with Diemer (cc’d)? He may even
come to D.C. for the meeting if you feel that is best or maybe you two could coordinate the next
time you are out west.

Thanks in advance for your consideration of this request!
Best,

Sam

Samantha McDonald

Director of Government Relations

Independent Petroleum Association of America
(202)857-4722 / Visit IPAA / Visit ESA Watch



From: Gregory Sheehan

To: don@sfw.net
Subject: Fwd: Ramping Up Access for A New Generation of Hunters and Anglers
Date: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 9:41:30 PM

Greg Sheehan, Acting Director
Principal Deputy Director

US Fish and Wildlife Service
202-208-4545 office
202-676-7675 cell

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Director, FWS" <fws_director@fws.gov>

Date: August 9, 2017 at 2:24:31 PM EDT

To: undisclosed-recipients;;

Subject: Ramping Up Accessfor A New Generation of Huntersand Anglers



For the past 125 years,

hunters and anglers have The Summit brought together many of the nation's most influential advocates for
been the backbone Of hunters and anglers to discuss how to expand access and break down barriers.
conservation in America. But in the 21st Century, there are more challenges than
ever for Americans to experience hunting and fishing opportunities - and to pass
thisvital heritage down to the next generation. Last week, we held an important
gathering in Washington to catalyze partnership-driven efforts to change that.

While hunting and angling numbers still remain positive, this growth isn't keeping
pace with that of the overall population. The average age of hunters and anglers
has al so increased, suggesting that younger Americans aren't taking up these
gports to the degree that they once did. One of the limiting factorsis providing
access for new or returning hunters and anglers.

On hisfirst day in office, Secretary Zinke issued Secretarial Order 3347 to initiate
efforts to increase access for sportsmen throughout our nation. Last week's
Summit built on this Secretarial Order, bringing leaders from leading sporting
advocacy organizations and state and federal land management agencies together
to discuss ways to expand hunter and angler access and engagement during the
current administration.



These |eaders came to Washington
on short notice because like us,
they understand that wildlife and
people across the nation will suffer
if hunting, angling, boating, and
shooting sports participation
continues to decline.

H Each year, millions of Americans
spend billions of dollarsto pursue
their passion for these sports —
purchasing equipment, food,
lodging, licenses and a myriad of
other products and services. These
expenditures support thousands of
jobs and pump billions of dollars

Discussion focused on how we can better engage and inspire young ! nt(.) Iocal communities across the
hunters and anglers - and how the refuge and hatchery systems can nation. And as you know better
play avital role. than anyone, hundreds of native
fish and wildlife species have benefited from the habitat improvements and
protections put in place for game species using sportsmen's dollars.

Especially at the state level, funding for conservation work depends on revenues
from the sale of licenses and tags to hunters and anglers - as well as revenues
from excise taxes on the sale of hunting and fishing equipment collected and
distributed through our Wildlife and Sport Fish Restoration Programs.

When | became Director of the Men holding fish.
Utah Division of Natura

Resources, | found out quickly that

if wedidn't sell enough licenses,

we couldn't make payroll. The

decline in hunting and angling

participation has hurt every state

wildlife agency in the nation, most

of which have had to make 2]
significant cuts in employees and

conservation work to make up for

revenue shortfalls. That's why we

need to bring a state-level sense of

urgency and focusto this

issue. Because without the capacity

and expertise our state agency

partners bri ng to the tabl &, the Disabled Americans also deserve to be able to hunt and fish. They're a
Service can't succeed inits big part of efforts to expand access.
conservation mission.

At the Summit, Secretary Zinke made it clear that he's willing to move heaven
and earth to ensure that the Service and other Interior agencies make expanding
access to hunting and fishing a central priority. As he noted, increasing hunting
and fishing participation is directly linked to public lands access.



The Secretary's commitment was met by a passionate response from Summit
participants, who spent several hours in breakout sessions identifying key actions
to expand hunter and angler access, recruitment and retention that we can
collectively implement as a conservation community.

In particular, participants
. Saea"S"1*  emphasized the key role of the

National Wildlife Refuge System

and other federal public landsin
serving as the foundation for expanded recruitment and retention efforts.
Expanding hunting and fishing access on public lands - and making information
about those opportunities more easily available to the public through Apps, web-
based databases and other easily accessible platforms will be key. Discussion also
centered on using public lands as the hub of effortsto link habitat and hunting and
fishing opportunities on private lands nearby.

And perhaps most important, participants placed significant emphasis on
engaging nontraditional communities in hunting and angling - focusing on access
for disabled Americans, and making hunting and fishing more accessible to urban
residents. Summit facilitators are now compiling and summarizing the
discussions, and we will use them to help guide where we go from here asa
community.

We have alot of work ahead of usto identify the best courses of action and begin
to aggressively implement them. I'm excited that the Fish and Wildlife Service,
and especially the National Wildlife Refuge System and National Fish Hatchery
System, will be at the forefront of these efforts.

As| travel around the country, 1'd love to hear your ideas on how we can expand
hunting and fishing for generations to come. Let's get to work!

Greg



From: g reg_j sheehan@fws.gov

To: ke |_johnson@fws.qov; jerome ford@fws.gov; Gina_Shu tz@fws.gov; rg; gan g
Ce: Lms_wﬂlmnme&gﬂ delores bighy@fws.gov

Subject: Invitation: Meeting (Greg Sheehan and Independent Petroleum Associati... @ Thu Apr 26, 2018 3:30pm - 4pm (EDT) (gary._frazer@fws.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/event?

action VIEW&eid NGVIOGKZmdoZXQu 3MGFZNTdMnUgZ XJAZndzL mdvdg&tok M;ljZ3JZ19GX3NoZWV oY W5AZndzL mdvejQOODM1M2U0ZDFhNZYyMTNmZmNIOTESY{100DMyYjk2Y mM3Y TAINWQ&ctz Americab62FNew_York&hl en&es 1" more
details »

Mesting (Greg Sheshen and Indpendent Peroleum Assosition of America) on META and Mitigation - R 3038

On Thu, Mar 22, 2018 at 11:03 AM, Samantha McDonald <HY PERLINK wrote:

Greg,

Asyou may know, IPAA hasan active wildlife task force. Several of my expertswill bein town on Thursday, April 26th . Would you meet with day? TH i individuals, though | expect some will drop off as the day gets closer:
Attendees:

Suzi Holland, Chevron
Brian Woodard or Cass Moore, Chesapeske

Nick Owens Anadarko

Greg Schrab, SM Energy

Wendy Kirchoff, Noble Energy

Chris Jensen, BP

‘Spencer Kimbal, EOG Resources

Tripp Parks, Western Energy Alliance (fellow allied trade)
Dan Naatz, IPAA

*Samantha McDonald, IPAA

Mitigation

*Scheduling Contact: Sam McDonald HY PERLINK " X " i 202-857-4702
Day of Contact: Sam McDonald (co! (ISR

Thanksin advance for the consideration of this request.
Best,
Sam
Samantha McDonald
Director of Government Relations.
dent Petroleum Association of America

(202)857-4722 | HY PERLINK 29 httpf AFQjCNESMEY 1WcGI6TdRzavnGOencamTGQ" Visit IPAA / HY PERLINK "https://ww.google.com/url?
q hitp D&ust 152207 AFQJCNHSPIVL].QEPnykaSK]UFyGZng“ Visit ESA Watch

When Thu Apr 26, 2018 3:30pm — 4pm Ezstern Tim
Where Room 3038 (HY PERLINK “hnpsl/mwsgoog\&ccm/maps”q Room 3038&hl en” map)

Video call HYPERLINK j 302199 0YWSAZndzL mava 0asSTC2u! /_/doi.govigregj-sheehan
Calendar gary._frazer@iwsgov

Who - greg_j_sheehan@fws.gov - organizer

« thomas inwin@fws.gov - creator

« mike_j_johnson@fws.gov

« jerome_ford@fws.gov’

« Gina_Shultz@fws.gov

« smedonald@ipaa.org

« gary_frazer@iws.gov

+lois wellman@fws gov - optional

« delores bighy@fws.gov - optional

Going? HYPERLINK "htps://www.google.com/calendar/eve

action RESPOND&eid NGV|OGJZmdoZ>(QNZWZDdH\3MGFzNTd]MnUgZZFye\/SmcmFGZXJAanszdvdg&rs 1&tok MjljZ31Z196X3N0ZWV oY WSAZndzL mdvdj QUODM IM2U0ZDFhNZYyMTNmZmNIOTESY;I00DMyYjk2Y mM3Y THINWQ& ctz Americal2FNew_Yorkahl enges 1°
Yes- HYPERLINK " https://www.google.com/calendar/event?

action RESPOND& eid NG\/IOG]ZmdoZXQNZWZOdH\3MGFZNTd]MnUgZZFye\/chmFGZXJAanszdvdg&rs 3&tok Mj1jZ31Z19gX3N0ZWV oY W5A ZndzL mdvdjQUODM 1M2U0ZDFANZY yM TNmZmNIOTEY{I00DMyYjk2Y mM3Y TAINWQ& ctz America¥2FNew_York&hl en&es 1
Maybe - HY PERLINK " https://www.google com/calendar/event

action RESPOND&eid NGVlOG.thdDZXQwZWZOdH\3MGFzNTd]MnUgZZFyé\/QrmmFGZXJAanszﬂvdg&rs 280k Mj1jZ31Z19qX3N0ZWV oY W5A ZndzL mdvaj QUODM1M2U0ZDFhNZY yM TNmZmNIOTESY{I00DMyYjk2Y mM3Y TANWQE.ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1
No_HYPERLINK " itps/lwww googleconcalendariovent

action VIEW&eid NGVIOGKZmdozXQu SMGFZNTdJMnUgZ IAZndzL mavdg&tok Mj1jZ31Z19qX3NoZWV oY W5AZndzL mavdjQOODM 1M2U0ZDFhNZY yM TNmMZmNIOTE3Y|100DMyYjk2Y mM3Y TdiNWQ&.ctz America%2FNen_York&hl enges 1" more
options »

Invitation from HY PERLINK “https://www.google.com/calendar/” Google Calendar

You rereseiving thisemal a theaccount gar.|

calendar gary
pleaseloginto ange yuur notification smmgsfur this calendar.
Fofwardmg hisimitation couldallow ay eipient {0 madify you Rsvprsmnse HYPERLINK 1 Learn More.




From: greg_j sheehan@fws.gov

To: Gna gov; gary gov; jerome ford@fws.gov; mike | qov; org

Ce: delores gov; loi: gov

Subject: Inv tation: Meeting (Greg Sheehan and Independent Petroleum Associati... @ Thu Apr 26, 2018 3:30pm - 4pm (EDT) (gina_shultz@fws.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

HYPERLINK “https://www.google.comvcalendar/evi
action VIEW&eid NGVIOGJZdeZXQNZWZOdHISM GFZNTdjMnUgZ2luY V9zaHVsdHpAZndzL mdvdg&tok Mj1jZ3]1Z19gX 3NoZWV oY W5AZndzL mdvdjINTgwNzYwZDIyY 2lwNDg2NjUyZj Y yMGFKZ TUANGY ON2EwZDhkN2U& ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1" more
details »

Mesting (Greg Shechan end Independent Petroleum Assodition of Amercs) on MITA and Mitigation - hm 3038

On Thu, Mar 22, 2018 a 11:03 AM, SamanthaMcDonald <HY PERLINK " wrote:

Greg,

Asyou may know, IPAA has an active wildlife task force. Several of my expertswill bein town on Thursday, April 26th . Would you meet with day? T g individuals, though | expect some will drop off asthe day gets
closer:

Attendees:

Suzi Holland, Chevron
Brian Woodard or Cassi Moore, Chesapecke

Nick Owens Anadarko

Greg Schrab, SM Energy

Wendy Kirchoff, Noble Energy

Chris Jensen, BP

Spencer Kimball, EOG Resources

Tripp Parks, Wester Energy Alliance (fellow allied tradle)
Dan Naatz, IPAA

*SamanthaMcDonald, IPAA

Mitigation

202-857-4702

*Scheduling Contact: Sam McDonald HY PERLINK
Day of Contact: Sam McDonald (cell —

Thanks in advance for the consideration of this request.
Best,

Sam

Samantha McDonald

Director of Government Relations

Independent Petroleum Association of America

(202)857-4722 /| HY PERLINK 29 httpf D&ust 1522077640574000&usy AFQjCNEN6_50UchJaVRHL57tY pCwzBGelA" Visit IPAA / HY PERLINK "https://www.google.com/url?
q hitp esawatch.org2F& sa D&Ust 15220 AFQICNHUy7No4DUDMtcWIaBj-126| BPKQ" Visit ESA Watch

When Thu Apr 26, 2018 3:30pm — 4pm Eastern Time
Where Room 3023 (HY PERLINK fitpsimepsgoogle.comimeps7g Room 3038811 e meg)

Video call HYPERLINK " Z331719GX 3N 0YWSAZndzL mavd 0as57c2u /_fdoi
Calendar gina_shultz@fws.gov

Who « greg_j_sheehan@fws.gov - organizer

« thomas inwin@fws.gov - creator

* Gina_Shultz@fws.gov

« gary_frazer@fws.gov

« jerome._ford@fws.gov

«mike j Johnsur\@fwsgw

« smedonal d@ipaa.

~ddcv=,bwgby@1wsgcv optional

« lois wellman@fws.gov - optional

Going? HYPERLINK “https//www.google comvcalendar/event?
action RESPOND&eid NGViOGXZmdoZX QWZWZ0dHI3MGFZNTAMnUgGZ21uY VzaHV sdHpAZndzL mdvdg&rst 1&tok Miljz31Z19qX3NoZWV oY WEAZndzL mdvd INTGwNZYwZDIyY 21wNDg2N;]UyZj Y yMGFKZTUANGY ON2EWZDhKN2U&ctz America2FNew_York&hl enges 1"
Yes - HYPERLINK “https//www google.com/calendar/event?
action RESPOND& eid NGV\OGlZmdoZXQwZWZOdHI3MGFzNTd]MnUgZ2Iuvvgzd-ivsinAananmdg&rs 3&tok MjljZ3JZ19GX3N0ZWV oY WSAZndzL mavajINTgwNzYwZDIyY 2wNDg2NjUyZj Y yMGFKZ TUANGY ON2EwZDhkN2U& ctz Americai2FNew_York&hl enges 1°
Maybe - HY PERLINK " https://www.google.com/cal endarev
action RESPOND&eid NGV\OGJZmchXQwZWZOdHI3MGFzNTd]MnUgZZIuV\/Qza-NsdeAanerrﬂvdg&rsl 2&tok MjljZ3JZ196X3N0ZWV oY W5AZndzL mavajJiNTwNzYwZDIyY 2WNDg2NjUyZjY yMGFKZ TUANGY ON2EwZDhkN2U& ctz Americabi2FNew_York&hl enges 1"
No  HYPERLINK “https//www.google.com/calendar/eve
action VIEW&eid NGVlOGJZmdoZXQwZWZOdH|3MGFINTd]MnUgZ2IuYV91@HVs!HpAanZLmdvdg&lok MjljZ31Z19qX3N0ZWV oY W5AZndzL mvelj iNTgwNzYwZDly Y 21wNDg2NjUyZj Y yMGFKZTUANGY ON2EWZDhkN2U&ctz America%2FNew_Y ork&hl en&es 1" more
options »
Invitation from HY PERLINK " https://www.google.com/calendar/” Google Calendar
You are receiving this email at the account gina for alendar gina

leaseloginto notification settings for this calendr.
Forwarding thisinvitation could allow any recipient to mocfy your Rsvprmpcnse HYPERLINK ek ing" Learn More.




From: areg j sheehan@fws.gov

To: mike j dov; gan qov; jerome ford@fws.qov; Gina_Shu tz@fws.qov; smedonald@ipaa.org
Ce: delores bighy@fws.gov;

Subject: Invitat on: Meeting (Greg Sheehan and Independent Petroleum Associati... @ Thu Apr 26, 2018 3:30pm - 4pm (EDT) (jerome_ford@fws.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

HYPERLINK “https://www.google.com/calendr/event?

action VIEW&eid NGVIOGIZmdoZXQu BMGFZNTGMNL RAZndzL mdvdg&tok MjljZ3J1Z19gX3NoZWV oY W5AZndzL mdvdmL JwY mINGNKOGE4NDI ITIODGWMDCxY TFKNZUXNTY &ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1" more
details »

Mesting (Greg Shechan and Independent Petroleum Association of America) on MBTA and Mitiation - Rm 3033

On Thu, Mar 22, 2018 at 11:03 AM, Samantha McDonald <HY PERLINK " wrote:

Greg,

Asyou may know, IPAA has an active wildife task force. Several of my experts will bein town on Thursday, April 26th . Would with i day? T i ing individuals, though | expect somewill drop of s the day gets closer:

Attendees:
Suzi Holland, Chevron

Brian Woodard or Cassi Moore, Chesapeake:

Nick Owens Anadarko

Greg Schrab, SM Energy

Wendy Kirchoff, Noble Energy

Chris Jensen, BP

Spencer Kimball, EOG R

Thom Farks, Westen Encrgy Alliance fellow aled rack)
Dan Nactz, IPAA

*SamanthaMcDondd, IPAA

Mitigation

202-857-4702

*Scheduling Contact: Sam McDonald HY PERLINK
Day of Contect: Sam McDonad (ce!) [ FENEN

Thanksin advance for the consideration of this request.
Best,

Sam

Samantha McDonald

Director of Government Relations
Independent Petroleum Association of America

(202)&57 4722 / HY PERLINK "

usy AFQICNGbvzdIKOGol-LSIHGHZ7UWVI3J6Q" Visit IPAA / HY PERLINK "https:/fwww. google.com/url?

%
Fo2Funnw. esawatch.orgYi2F&:sa DSt 1522077640521000& sy AFQICNHY1GY: m2Nka><Yva279@e<XQLF2Q" Visit ESA Watch

When Thu Apr 26, 2018 3:30pm — 4pm Eastern

Whiee Room 3035 (HYPERTNK - Mps//max&googleconvrnaasl} Room 3038&hI e’ map)

Video call HY PERLINK /_Idoi.govigreg
Calendar jerome_ford@fws.gov

Who + greg_j_sheshan@fws.gov - organizer
« thomas_irwin@fws.gov - creator

« mike_j_johnson@fws gov

« gary_frazer@iws.gov

« jerome_ford@fws.gov

+ Gina_Shultz@fws.gov

« smedonald@ipaaorg

« delores_bighy@fws.gov - optional

«lois wellman@fws.gov - optional

Going? HYPERLINK “httpsi/Awww.google.com/calendar/event

230Z19X3NOZWV oY W5AZndzL mdvdg 70as57c21¢ /_idoi Hi-sheehan

action RESPOND& eid NGVuOGJZmdonQNZWZOdH|3MGFzNTdJMnugamvybzllxzzvcmRAanerwvdg&rs 1&tok Mjljz3J 0YW5AZndzL mavdmt JwY mINGNKOGE4NDI ITJAODGWMDeXY TFKNZUXNTY &ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1"

Yes - HYPERLINK *https://www.google.convcalendarev

action RESPOND& eid NGVlOGJZmdoZXQwZWZOdHI3MGFzNTdJMnUgamVthlIXZZvcmRAanszﬁvdg&rs 3&tok MjljZ33Z19gX3N0ZWV oY W5AZndzL mdvdmL JwY mINGNKOGEANDI NTIODgwMDexY TFKNZUXNTY &ctz Americado2FNew_York&hl en&es 1"

Maybe - HY PERLINK “https://www.google.comcalen

dar/ev
action RESPOND&eid NGVlOGJZmdoZXQNZWZOdHI3MGFzNTd|MnUgamVbeJ.IXZZvcmRAanszdvdg&rs 2&tok MjljZ3JZ19gX 3NoZWV oY W5AZndzL mdvdml JwYmINGNKOGE4ND ITIODgWMDcxY TFKNZUXNTY &ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1"

No HYPERLINK "https://www google.com/calendar/event

action VIEW&eid NGViOGXZmdozXQu SMGFZNTdJMnl
options»
Invitation from HY PERLINK "https//www.google.com/calendar/” Google Calendar

dzL mdvdg&tok MjljZ3JZ196X3N0ZWV oY WSAZndzL mdvdml JwY mINGNKOGEAND TAODGWMDExXY TFRNZUXNTY &ctz Americao2FNew_York&hl en&es 1" more

You are receiving this emil at the account jerome.f y
To stop recalvi ]

endar jerome ford@wsgov.

0 chenge your notfcation stings for thiscalendor

ng pleaseloginto
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. HY PERLINK 13 Learn More.



From: areg j sheehan@fws.gov

To: smedonald@ paa.org: jerome ford@fws.gov; Gina. ov; mike § ov; gan o
ce: lois_we Iman@fws.qov; delores b gby@fws.qov

Subject: Invitation: Meeting (Greg Sheehan and Independent Petroleum Associati... @ Thu Apr 26, 2018 3:30pm - 4pm (EDT) (delores_b gby@fws.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

HYPERLINK "https//www.google.com/calendar/event?
action VIEW&eid NGVIOGKZmdoZX QwZWZ0dHI3MGFZNTGMnUgZGV sh3dc19iawdieUBmd3Muz202& tok MjljZ31Z196X 3NoZWV oY WSAZndzL mdvdmExY. IXMZIWNGKMGY ODASY TA2NjViNTdIZDk&ctz America2FNew_York&hl en&es 1" more
details »

Medting (Greg Sheshen andIndependent Paroeum Asocition of Ameice) o MBTA and Mitigaon - Rrm 3033
On Thu, Mar 22, 2018 a 11:03 AM, Samantha McDonald <HY PERLINK wrote:
Greg,

Asyou may know, IPAA has an active wildlife task force. Several of my expertswill bein town on Thursday, April 26th . Would you meet with day? T g individuals, though | expect some will drop off asthe day gets closer:

Attendees:

Suzi Holland, Chevron

Brian Woodard or Cassi Moore, Chesapedke
Nick Owens Anadarko

Greg Schrab, SM Energy

Wendy Kirchoff, Noble Energy

Chris Jensen, BP

Spencer Kimball, EOG Resources

“Tripp Parks, Western Energy Alliance (feflow allied trade)
Dan Naatz, IPAA

*Samantha McDonald, IPAA

Mitigation

*Scheduling Contact: Sam McDonald HY PERLINK " g 202-857-4702
Day of Contact: Sam McDonald (cell —

Thanksin advance for the consideration of this request.
Bes,
Sam
Samantha McDonald
Director of Government Relations
dent Petrol eum Association of America

(202)857-4722 | HY PERLINK 2 hitp D&ust 15220 AFQ[CNHKUHJEVRPK6_tYjUg8r_mmVIPCSQ" Visit IPAA / HY PERLINK *https://www.google.com/url?
q httpf esawatch F&sa D&uSt 15220 AFQ[CNFDRWHS4g7gL 2n)_hoeqWpGY hESX Q" Visit ESA Watch

When Thu Apr 26, 2018 3:30pm — 4pm Eastern Time
Where Room 3038 (HY PERLINK 'rmgs//mapsgooglemm/mapsq; Roum 3038&hl en" map)
Video call HYPERLINK , 73)719GX3N0ZWV oY W5AZndzL mavdg 70as57c2u /_Idoi.govigreg-j-sheshan
Calendar delores bighy@fws.gov
Who - greg_j_sheehan@fwsgov - organizer
« thomas_inwin@fws.gov - creator
« smedonald@ipaa.org
« jerome_ford@fws gov
+Gina_Shultz@fwsgov
« mikej_johnson@fws.gov
« gary_frazer@fws.gov
«lois wellman@fws.gov - optional
* delores_bighy@fws.gov - optional

Your attendance is optional.
Going? HYPERLINK "https//www google.com/calendar/event

action RESPOND&eid NGVlOGJZmanXQuZWZOdHISMGFZNTd]MnUgZGVs:&lr.lglaWdleUBmdSMu2292&rs 1&tok MjljZ3UZ19GX3N0ZWV0Y WSAZndzL mdvdmexY: JXMZIWNG. ODASY TAZN}VINTAIZDk&ctz America62FNew_York&hl enges 1°
Yes- HYPERLINK " https:/www.google.com/calendar/evi
action RESPOND&eid Ncwos.umuazxwzwzwm3MGerm|Mnugzevma.lclglavvmeuamdwuzw&rs 3&tok MjljZ3)Z19GX3N0ZWV oY WSAZndzl % IXMZIWNG jODASY TAZN]VINTAIZDK&ctz America2FNew_Yorké&hl enes 1°
Maybe - HY PERLINK " https//www.google.com/calendar/event?
sction RESPONDAid NGYIOGHZIdeZX OWZWZOHIMGFATHMnUGZGVshaIct Sl BrdSMuZ2828 5t 2810k MiliZR1Z196XSNGZWN oY WA ZeL e IXMZIWNG. ODASY TA2NViNTdIZDk&ctz Americali2FNew_York&hl enges 1*
No  HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/evi
action VIEW&eid NGVlOG.kZmdoZXQwZWZOdH\SMGFzNdeMnUgZGV‘!ﬂ Wi Mijljz3, YWS5AZndzL mdvdmEXY 2ZiMZUXMZWNGKMGY ODASYTAZN]VINTAIZDk&ctz America2FNew_York&hl enes 1° more
options »
Initaton rom HYPERLINK <t wrw googleconicdlencal Gaogle Clencr
You rereosiving tiseml ot ccountdelor for invitali calendar delores |

pleaselogin to d change your

Forwardmglhlsmv\lal\oncou\da“owmyvec\p\anw oy your RSV Prespone. HY FERLINK 1 Learn More.



From: greg j sheehan@fws.gov

To: gary qov; org; jerome ford@fws.gov; mke j johnson@fws.gov; Gina Shu tz@fws.gov

ce: los wellman@fws.qov; delores_bighy@fws.gov

subject: Invitation: Meeting (Greg Sheehan and Independent Petroleum Associati... @ Thu Apr 26, 2018 3:30pm - 4pm (EDT) (lois_wellman@fws.gov)
Attachments: inv te ics

HYPERLINK “https://www google.com/calendar/event?

action VIEW&eid NGVIOGIZmdoZXQwZWZ0dHI3M GFZNTdjMnL QGZ3cy5nb3Y &tok MjljZ31Z19GX3NOZWV oY W5AZndzL mavdjM2Y TYZM2RINTBIMWNi Y mRmM2RhNTK2Y mINWQzMmUYNDQINmEWNZM&ctz America2FNew_York&hl en&es 1" more
details»

Mesting (Greg Shechan and Inependent Ptroeum Asociation of America) on MBTA and Mitigation - R 2038

On Thu, Mar 22, 2018 at 11:03AM, Donald <HY PERLINK " wrote:

Greg,

Asyou may know, IPAA has an active wildife task force. Several of my expertswill bein town on Thursday, April 26th. Would you meet day? Ti g individuals, though | expect some will drop off as the day gets closer:

Suzi Holland, Chevron
Brian Woodard or Cassi Moore, Chesapeske

Nick cmensAnanako

Greg Schrab, SM

Wendy Kirchoff, Nonet Energy

Chris Jensen, BP

‘Spencer Kimball, EOG Resol

T Parks, Westorn Encrgy Alhance (fllow e rade)
Dan Naatz, IPAA

*SamanthaMcDonald, IPAA

Subjects:
MBTA

Mitigation

*Scheduling Contact: Sam McDonald HY PERLINK "mail g i 02-857-4702

Day of Contact: Sam McDonald (ce! [ YISNEN

Thanks in advance for the consideration of this request.

Best,

Sam

‘Samantha McDondld

Director of Government Relations

Independent Petroleum Association of America

(202)857-4722 1 HYPERLINK 2 https AFQICNHTUISEDTaU0B9IJRoL hhaPbkV Ghg" Visit IPAA / HY PERLINK " https://www.google.comurl?
q hitp ch. D&ust 15220, AFQICNGVxX1i3s0-X-~ Tzt V1St ESA Wakch

‘When Thu Apr 26, 2018 3:30pm — 4pm Eastern Time
Where Room 3033 (HYPERLINK *hips:imaps google.comimeps?y Room 30388l et map)
Video call HYPERLINK 730z 0YWS5AZndzL mdval 70as57c2u /_ldoi j-sheehs
Calendar lois wellman@fws.gov
Who - greg_j_shechan@fws.gov - organizer
« thomas inin@fws gov - creator
- gary_frazer@fws.gov
« smodonald@ipaa.org
« jerome_ford@fws:
« mike Johns}n@'wsgw
+ Gina_Shultz@fws.gov
« lois wellmen@fws.gov - optional
+ delores_bigby@fws gov - optional

Your attendance is optional..
Going? HYPERLINK " https//www.google.com/calendar/event?
sation RESFONDI il NGVIOGUZIZX QuZWZOHISM GFTMnlghapc o WisiWRQB2:kySnkaY &rst. 4ok MjZ302100X NOZWN oY WSAZdol b 2Y TY 2 2RENTEIM WY mRmhAZRNTIZY mINWGEMTLYNDQINTEWN Mtz AmarieshiZfilon Yorkahl endes: 1
Yes - HYPERLINK "https//www.google.com/calendar/eve
action RESPOND&eid Nev.omzmzxwzwzmm3MGFszMnug:espcmzwmw:uqezm/smv&rs 3&tok MjljZ31Z19qX3NOZWV oY WSAZndzL maviM2Y TY ZM2RINTBIMWNiY ITk2Y mINWQzMmUYNDQ / Yorkghl enges 1"
Maybe - HY PERLINK " https//www.google.com/calendr/eve
action RESPOND&eid NGVlOG.)ZmdoZXQNZWZOdHIB’MGFzNTdJMnUg:GQpclgGZWxﬁ)WFuQGZw%sz&rs 2%tok MjljZ31Z19GX3NOZWV oY WSAZndzL mavjM2Y TY ZM2RINTBIMWNIY mRmM2RhNTK2Y mINWQzMmUyNDQINMEWNZM&ctz America¥2FNen_Yorkahl enes 1°
No HYPERLINK "https//www.google.com/calendar/event?
awlon VIEW&d NGVIOGJ(erv.!oZXQwZWZOdHI3MGFZNTd]MnUgbGSpcl%ZWxisFuQGZBq/EnbaV&tok MjljZ3JZ19GX3N0ZWV oY WSAZndzL mdvdM2Y TYzM 2RINTBIMWNY mRmM2RANTK2Y mINWQzMmUyNDQINMEWNZM&ctz Americat2FNew_Y orkghl enes 1 more
option:
Mitation rom HY PERLINK *hits sy google.comcaenderr” Google Caencer
You are receiving this email at the account lois v ibed for

and change your notification settings for (mscaIamar
Forwarding this invitation couid allow any recipient to mocify your RSV response. HY PERLINK 1 Learn More.




From: areg j sheehan@fws.gov

To: paa.org; mike | qov; gary gov; jerome ford@fws.gov; Gina_Shultz@fws.gov
ce: delores bighy@fws.qov lois we Iman@fws.qov

Subject: Invitation: Meeting (Greg Sheehan and Independent Petroleum Associati... @ Thu Apr 26, 2018 3:30pm - 4pm (EDT) (m ke_j_johnson@fws.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

HYPERLINK "https//www.google.com/calendar/event?

action VIEW&eid NGViOGIZmdozXQwZWZ0dHI3MGFzNTdMnUgbWIrzV 9gX 2pvaG5zh25AZndzL mavdg&tok MiljZ31Z196X 3NoZWV oY W5AZndzL U2MTQWZTVIN;.
details »

Medting (Greg Sheshen andIndependent Paroeum Asocition of Ameice) o MBTA and Mitigaon - Rrm 3033
On Thu, Mar 22, 2018 a 11:03 AM, Samantha McDonald <HY PERLINK wrote:
Greg,

17DdkODIWM]jUZNTIMGZINjk&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1" more

Asyou may know, IPAA has an active wildlife task force. Several of my expertswill bein town on Thursday, April 26th . Would you meet with day? T

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

g individuals, though | expect some will drop off as the day gets closer:

(202)857-4722 / HY PERLINK AFQCNFHZC2NoN-AK18eEdT7rChijWCRQ" Visit IPAA / HY PERLINK "https://www.google com/url?

g http’
q hitp: esawatch org%2F& sa D&uUSt 152207 AFQ]CNGqQF7Rbé(131TsUDylp\s/AwszN“\/\stESAWah

When Thu Apr 26, 2018 3:30pm — 4pm Eastern Time
Where Room 3038 (HY PERLINK 'rmgs//mapsgooglemm/mapsq; Roum 3038&hl en” map)

Video call HY PERLINK j Z30Z19GX3NOZWV oY WSAZndzL mdvdg 70as57c2u
Calendar mike j_johnson@fws.gov

Who » greg_j_sheehan@fws.gov - organizer
« thomas._iwin@fws gov - creator

« smedonald@ipaa.org

« mike_j_johnson@fws.gov

« gary_frazer@fws.gov

« jerome._ford@fws gov

« Gina_Shultz@fws gov

* delores_bighy@fws.gov - optional

+ lois wellman@fws.gov - optional

Going? HYPERLINK "https://www google.com/calendar/event?

/_ldoi.gov/greg|-sheehan

action RESPOND&eid NGVlOGJZmchXQwZWZOdHIEMGFzNTd]MnUgNVIrZVQqXZ;WHSSIhZSAanszdvdg&rs 1&tok MjljZ31Z190) OYWSAZndzL KNZUZMTQWZTVIN]
Yes- HYPERLINK "httpsi/iwww.google.comicalendar/eve

action RESPOND&eid NG\/lOGJZmduZXQMZWZOdHI3MGFZNTd]MnUg)WIrZVQqXvaaGSzbEAanszdvdg&rs 3810k Mj1jZ31219GX 3NOZWV oY WSAZndzL mdvamVkNZzU2M TQWZTVIN;
Maybe - HYPERLINK " https//www.google.comy/calendar/event?

action RESPOND&eid NGViOGXZmdoZX QuZWZ0dHI3MGFZNTAMnUghWirZV 9aX 2pvaGszb25AZndzL mdvdgarst 2&tok Mj1jZ31Z19GX3NOZWV oY WSAZndzL mdvdmVkNZU2MTQWZTVIN;
No  HYPERLINK “https//www.google.com/calendar/event?

1ZDdkODIWM]UZNT i i _York&hl enges 1"

1ZDkODIWM]UZNT. /_York&hl enges 1"

jk1ZDdkODIWM]UZNTIMGZINjK& ctz /_York&hl en&es 1"

action VIEW&eid NGVIOGKZmdozX QwZWZ0dHI3MGFZNTAMnUgbWIrZV 9aX 2pvaG5zb25AZndzL mdvdg&tok MiljZ3JZ19gX3NoZWV oY WAZndz UZMTQWZTVIN;
options »
Invitation from HY PERLINK “https://www google.com/calendar!” Google Calendar
vauarerscavmgmssmal at the account mike,j for calendar mike j
easeloginto i i

Forwardmglhlsmv\lalmnaou\dallwa'vyramp\enllu modify your RSVP response. HVPERUNK 1 Learn More.

1ZDdkODIWM]jUZNTIMGZINjk&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1" more



From: areg_j_sheehan@fws gov

To: gary_frazer@fws.gov; jerome_ford@fws.qov; mike | qov; Gina qov; org
ce: delores bighy@fws.qov; lois wellman@fws.gov

Subject: Invitation: Meeting (Greg Sheehan and Independent Petroleum Associati... @ Thu Apr 26, 2018 3:30pm - 4pm (EDT) (smcdonald@ipaa.org)
Attachments: invite. cs

HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/event?
action VIEW&eid NGViOGXZmdozXQwZWZO0dHI3MGFZNTdMnUge21jZGIuY WxkQGIwY' Ingtok M;ljZ31Z19gX3N0ZWV oY W5AZndzL mdvdj USMGVIMDY 0ZGFiOTEXZDQyZmM2NTESOWQSZDAONDBKY ZBhM TZIN2M& ctz America¥2FNew_York&hl en&es 0" more
details »

Meeting (Greg Sheehan and Independent Petroleum Association of America) on MBTA and Mitigation - Rm 3038
When Thu Apr 26, 2018 3:30pm — 4pm Eastern Time

Where Room 3038 (HY PERLINK "https://maps googl ecum/maps’q Room 3038&hl en" map)

Video call HYPERLINK Z31219gX3N0ZWV0Y WSAZndzL mavdg. 70asS7C2u /_Idoi.govigreg-j-sheehan
Calendar smedonal d@ipaa.org

Who « greg_j_sheehan@fws.gov - organizer

« thomas_irwin@fws.gov - creator

« gay_frazer@wsgov

« jerome_ford@ws.gov

«mike_j_johnson@fws.gov

« Gina_Shultz@fws.gov

+ smedonald@ipaa org

« delores_highy@fws.gov - optional

« lois_wellman@fws gov - optional

On Thu, Mar 22, 2018 a 11:03 AM, Samantha McDonald <HY PERLINK " SMcD wrote:
Greg,
Asyou may know, IPAA has an active wildlife task force. Several of my expertswill bein town on Thursday, April 26th. Would you meet with day? TH include the following individuals, though | expect some will drop of as the day gets closer:

Atte

Suzi Holland, Chevron

Brian Woodard or Cassi Moore, Chesapeske
Nick Owens Anmaku

Greg Schrab, S

Wendy Kirchoff, Nowok Energy

Chris Jensen, BP

‘Spencer Kimball, EOG Resources

“Tripp Parks, Wester Energy Alliance (fellow allied trade)
Dan Naatz, IPAA

*Samantha McDonald, IPAA

Mitigation

*Schsiulmg Contact: Sam McDonald HY PERLINK ™ : 3 202-857-4702
of Contact: Sam McDonald (ce!! [N

Thanksin advance for the consideration of this request.
Best,
Sam
‘Samantha McDonald
Director of Government Relations
dent Petroleum Association of America

Indepen
(202)857-4722 | HY PERLINK % D&usd 2&usg AFQJCNEUNrEﬂxI.N 409QR_dZzzIWOVEQ" Visit IPAA / HY PERLINK "https://www.google.com/url?
0 NiIp3aAT62FYE2Fwww esawetch.org62FE s D&usd 28.usy) AFQICNH3F_ZgNptPAY_e3043NudecUl-8n" Visit ESA Wt

Going? HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/ev
action RESPOND&&id NGV\OG)erduZXQMZWZOdH\3MGFzNTmMnUchl]ZGQuVkaQGIwVWEub&mrs 1&tok MjljZ31Z196X3NOZWV oY WSAZndzL mavjUSMGVIMDY 0ZGFIOTEXZDQyZmM2NTE OWQ3ZDAONDBKY ZBhMTZIN2M&ctz America?%2FNew_York&hl enges 0"
Yes- HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/cal endar/event
action RESPOND&eid NGV\DG.)(ZmdonQwZWZOdH\SMGFzNTdJMnUgQIIZGwVkaQGIwYWEub&Mra 3&tok Mj1jZ31Z19gX3N0ZWV0Y W5AZndzL mdvjUSMGVIMDY 0ZGFIOTEXZDQyZmM2NTE OWQ3ZDAONDBKY ZBhMTZINZM&ctz Americai2FNew_York&hl enges 0"
Maybe - HY PERLINK "https://www.google.com/cal endar/ev
action RESPOND&eid NG\/\OGJZmduZXQNZWZOdH\3MGFINTdJMnUchl]ZGQ\NkaQGIWYWEub&h&m 28tk Mj1jZ31Z19gX3N0ZWV oY W5AZndzL mdvejUSMGVIMDY 0ZGFIOTEXZDQyZmM2NTE OWQ3ZDAONDBKYZBhMTZINZM&ctz Americaii2FNew_Yorkahl enges 0"
No  HYPERLINK "https//www.google.convcalendar
action VIEW&ed NG\/lOGJZmdDZXQwZWZDrJHI3MGF1NTdJMnUch].]ZGQuVkaQGIwVWEub&)n&le Mj1jZ31219qX 3N0ZWV oY WSA ZndzL mdvdUSMGVIMDY 0ZGFOTEXZDQyZmM2NTESOWQ3ZDAONDBKY ZBhMTZIN2M&ctz America62FNew_York&hl enges 0" more
options »
Invitation from HY PERLINK "https/www.google.com/calendar/” Google Calendar
¥You arereceiving fiscourtesy emai f the ccoount sedondld@ipaaorg because you reanatendoe of tisevent.

u can sign up for a ‘and control your notification settings for your entire calendar.
Frxwadmg ioimitaton coud Alow st rac\p\ml 1 modify your RSVP responee. HYPERLINK 1 " Learn More.




From: greg_j sheehan@fws.gov

To: org; Gna qov; jerome ford@fws.qov; mike | gov; gary g0
ce: delores b gby@fws.gov; lois wellman@fws.gov; oiea@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Inv tation: Meeting (Greg Sheehan and Independent Petroleum Associati... @ Thu Apr 26, 2018 3:30pm - 4pm (EDT) (oiea@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

HYPERLINK “https://www.google.com/calendar/ev
action VIEW&eid NGV\OG.\'ZmdQZXQWZWZOdHISM GFZNTdjMnUgb2llY UBpb3MuzZG9pL mdvdg&tok M;l1jZ3]1Z19gX 3NoZWV oY W5AZndzL mdvdmINDMyOWQ4ZmJjZjczODMwMmI0ZDNkZmY xZDhhY mNmNmQ4Y zBIMTE& ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1" more
details »

Mesting (Greg Shechan e Independent Petrleum Ascociation of America) on MBTA and Mitigetion - Rm 3038

On Thu, Mar 22, 2018 a 11:03 AM, Samantha McDonald <HY PERLINK wrote:
Greg,

Asyou may know, IPAA has an active wildlife task force. Several of my expertswill bein town on Thursday, April 26th. Would you with day? T individuals, though | expect some will drop off asthe day gets
closer:

Attendees:

Suzi Holland, Chevron
Brian Woodard or Cassi Moore, Chesepecke
Nick Owens Anadarko
Greg Schrab, SV Energy
Wendy Kirchof; Noble Energy

is Jensen, Bl

Spencer Klmbdl EOG Resources
Tripp Perks Westem Enery Allance (follow sl treck)
Dan Naatz, |

'SemmmaMcDunald IPAA

Mitigation

*Scheduling Contact: Sam McDonald HY PERLINK * y 202-857-4702
Day of Contact: Sam McDonald (cell —

Thenks i advance for the consideration of this request.
Bes,

sam

Samantha McDonald

Director of Government Relations

Independent Petroleum Association of America

(202)857-4722 | HYPERLINK % https Dt 15220779545520008 sy AFQICNFIK2IGAB_PNGFIMWAADGV AOQLWSY VistIPAA / HYPERLINK "t googlecomiurt?
q htpf h. D&ust 152207 usy AFQICNEBX CqDDSSL SgverJefrS6K XR6QHQ" Visit ESA Wate

When Thu Apr 26, 2018 3:30pm — 4pm Eastern Time
Where Room 3038 (HY PERLINK * hnps//mepsgoog\emrrﬂmapm Room 3038&hl en" map)

Video call HYPERLINK j 230719GX 3N0ZWV oY W5AZndzL mavdg, 70as57c2u" /_Idoi H-sheehan
Calendar oiea@iosdoi.gov

Who « greg j_sheehan@fws gov - organizer

« thomas invin@fws.gov - creator

« smedondld@ipaa.org

+ Gina_Shultz@fws gov

« jerome_ford@fws.gov

+ mike_j_johnson@fwis.gov

jary_frazer@fws gov

~macr5_mgby@fwsguv optional

+lois wellman@fws.gov - optional

- oiea@ios.doi.gov - optional

Your attendance s optiondl.
Going? HYPERLINK "https://www.google.comcalendar/event?

action RESPOND& eid NGV\OGJerdDZXQwZWZOdHISMGFZNTdJMnUthIIYl mdvdg&rst 1&tok Mj1jZ3]1Z19gX 3N« '0Y W5AZndzL mdvdmJ NDMyOWQ4AZmJj ZjczODMwMmI0ZDNKZmY xZDhhY MNmNmQ4Y zBIMTE& ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1"
Yes- HYPERLINK " https//www.google.com/calendar/ev

action RESPOND&eid NGV\OGJerdDZXQwZWZDdHI3MGFZNTdJMnUgbZlIVUBplﬁMuZGQn.rrmdg&rsl 3&tok MjljZ3)Z19GX3N0ZWV oY W5AZndzL mdvdmJNDMyOWQ4ZmJZjczODMwMmIOZDNKZmY xZDhhY mNmNmQAY ZBIMTE&ctz America2FNew_York&hl en&es 1"
Maybe - HY PERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/ev

action RESPOND&eid NG\/\OGJernuZXQwZWZDdHI3MGFZNTdJMnUgh2IIYI mdvdg&rst 2&tok MjljZ3JZ19gX3NoZWV oY W5AZndzL mavdmJNDMyOWQ4ZmJ ZjczODMwMmI0ZDNKZmY xZDhhY mNmNmQAY ZBIMTE& ctz Americabt2FNew_York&hl enes 1"
No  HYPERLINK “https//www.google.com/calendar/evi

action VIEW&eid NGV\OG}ZmduZXQWZWZOdHIGMGFZNTd]MnUgbZ\IYI dvdg&tok Mjljz31Z190X W5AZndzL mdvdmJNDMyOWQ4ZmJjZjczODMwMmIOZDNKZmYxZDhhY mNmNmQAY zBIMTE&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1" more
options »

Invitation from HY PERLINK *Titpsi . google comcalenderl” Google Calender

You th :wavanheaocoum for calendar gov.

and chang
Forwarding thisinvitation could allow any reclmem to modify your RSVP response. HY PERLINK " /' Learn More.




From: gregory sheehan@fws.gov.

To: smedonald@ipaa.org
Subject: Invitation: Meet ng (Greg Sheehan and IPAA) on w Idlife matters - Rm ... @ Fri Jun 30, 2017 10am - 10:30am (EDT) (smcdonald@ipaa.org)
Attachments: invite. cs

HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/cal endar/event?
action VIEW&eid ZzU30TIwcGUONTEONmMZ2MWV 2dX QwbW42Z2s9c21jZGOuY WxkQGIwY WEub3In&tok  MjMjZ31Z29yeV 9zaGVI1aGFuQGZ3cy5nb3Y OMGMyMTY zY ThINTAZODM4ANWUONZIjMDRIY zhkMzcyOWQ20DKOMDE3& ctz America/New_York&hl en” more

details »
Mesting (Greg Sheehan and IPAA) on wildlife matters - Rm 3358

On Mon, Jun 19, 2017 & 10:56 AM, Samantha McDonald wrote:

Thomas,

Would you be ableto help us setup an introductory meeting between wiith Acting FWS Director Sheehan?

Attending the meeting will be Dan Naatz, IPAA’s Senior VP of Government and Political Affairs and myself, Samantha McDonald, IPAA's Director of Government Relations.

We'dliketo interest on offer ourse! flag i 0.

Thanks in advance for your help with this matter.
Sam

Samantha McDonald

Director of Government Relations

When Fri Jun 30, 2017 10am — 10:30am Eastern Time

Video call HYPERLINK " /_/doi. 7312 IQGZ3cy5nb3Y .g5792pped5146fvlevutomnegk” /_Idoi y-sheehan
Calendar smedonald@ipaa.org

Who « gregory_sheehan@fws.gov - organizer

« thomas_irwin@fws.gov - creator

« smedonald@ipaa.org

Going? HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/event?

action RESPOND&eid ZzU30TIwcGUONTEONMZ2MWV 2dX QwbW42Z2sgc21jZG9uY WxkQGIwY WEUb3In&rst 1&tok MjMjZ311Z29yeV9zaGVIaGFuQGZ3cy5nb3Y OMGMyMTY zY THINTAZODMANWUONZIjMDRIY zhkMzcyOWQ20DKOMDE3& ctz America/New_York&hl en”
Yes- HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/event?

action RESPOND&eid ZzU30TWCGUONTEONMZ2MWY 20X QwbW42Z255621jZGOuY WxKQGIWY WEUb3In&rst 3&tok MjMjZ3)Z29yeV9zaGVIaGFUQGZ3cy5nb3Y OMGMyMTY 2Y THINTAZODMANWUONZIMDRIY zhkM 2cy OWQ2ODKOMDES&ctz AmericalNew_York&hl en”
Maybe - HYPERLINK "https//www.google.com/calendar/event?

action RESPOND&eid ZzU30TIWCGUONTEONMZ2MWY 20X QwbW42Z255621jZGOuY WxKQGIWY WEUb3In&rst 2&tok MjMjZ3)Z29yeV 9zaGVIaGFUQGZ3cy5nb3Y OMGMyMTY zY THINTAZODMANWUONzZIMDRIY zhkM 2cy OWQ2ODKOMDES&ctz AmericalNew_York&hl en”
No  HYPERLINK "https://www.google com/calendar/event?

action VIEW&eid ZzU30TWCGUONTEONMZ2MWY 2dX QwbW42Z255c21jZGOuY WxkQGIwY WEUD3In&tok MjMjZ31Z29yeV/9zaGVIaGFuQGZ3cy5nb3Y OMGMyMTY zY ThINTAZODMANWUONZIMDRIY zhkMzcyOWQ2ODKOMDE3& ctz AmericalNew_York&hl en” more
options »

Invitation from HY PERLINK "https://www.google.convcalendar/" Google Calendar

You are receiving this courtesy email at the account smcdonal d@ipaa.org because you are an attendee of this event.

To stop receiving for this event, . Alternatively you can sign up for ] a 1 and control your notification settings for your entire calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. HY PERLINK 1




From: Samantha McDonald

To: Sheehan. Gregory
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Dunes Sagebrush Lizard
Date: Friday, June 08, 2018 2:05:26 PM

Thanks! | just checked in again and the TX Comptroller’s office said they heard June 1 it was
complete, but a Congressional Office checked in with FWS in NM and they said it hasn’t yet been
deemed complete. Appreciate you setting me straight.

From: Sheehan, Gregory <greg_j_sheehan@fws.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 9:53 PM

To: Samantha McDonald <SMcDonald@ipaa.org>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Dunes Sagebrush Lizard

Hi Sam
| do not know but will follow up.

Thanks
Greg

On Tue, Jun 5, 2018 at 3:18 PM, Samantha McDonald <SMcDonald@ipaa.org> wrote:

Mr. Sheehan,

As you know, the petition to list the dunes sagebrush lizard was submitted on May 8, 2018. A few
of my members heard that the petition wasn’t yet considered complete by the Service because
the groups petitioning did not abide by the 2016 guidelines. Do you know if the petition has since
been deemed complete and submitted?

Thanks in advance for the help. This is a species my members have been working to conserve for a
long time and are certainly tracking.

Best,

Sam

Sam McDonald
Director of Government Relations

Independent Petroleum Association of America
1201 15th St.. NW, Ste. 300

Washington, DC 20005
www.esawatch.org / www.ipaa.org

Phone 202.857.4722 | Email smcdonald@ipaa.org




Greg Sheehan

Principal Deputy Director

US Fish and Wildlife Service
1849 C Street NW, Room 3358
Washington, DC 20240
202-208-4545



From: gregory_sheehan@fws.gov

To: Samantha McDonald
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meeting Request for 4/26
Date: Monday, March 26, 2018 9:07:19 AM

Sounds great. Thanks

On Mon, Mar 26, 2018 at 9:05 AM, Samantha McDonald <SM cDonal d@ipaa.org> wrote:

Perfect! Yes—that we'll work, but we'll plan to use only 30 minutes, | imagine many will
have to get to the airport and | promised we' d finish our meetings by 4PM.

Thank you. | look forward to our meeting.

From: Sheehan, Gregory [mailto:greg_j_sheehan@fws.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 9:03 AM

To: Samantha McDonald <SMcDonal d@ipaa.org>
Cc: Rodyn Sdllars <roslyn_sellars@fws.gov>; Thomas Irwin <thomas_irwin@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting Request for 4/26

Hi Samantha,

| believe that | could meet at 3:30 pm that day for 45 minutes. | don't believe that | would
have any other time blocks on that day. Let me know if that works. | have CC'd my
assistance for confirmation on your reply.

Thank you,

Greg

On Thu, Mar 22, 2018 at 11:03 AM, Samantha McDonald <SMcDona d@ipaa.org> wrote:

Greg,

Asyou may know, IPAA has an active wildlife task force. Several of my expertswill be
in town on Thursday, April 26" . Would you be available to meet with us sometime that
day? The attendees currently include the following individuals, though | expect some will
drop off asthe day gets closer:



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

*Scheduling Contact: Sam McDonald smcdona d@ipaa.org 202-857-4702
Day of Contact: Sam McDonald (cell) |Gz

Thanks in advance for the consideration of this request.

Best,



Samantha McDonald
Director of Government Relations
Independent Petroleum Association of America

(202)857-4722 / Visit IPAA / Visit ESA Watch

1PAK

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
Office 202-208-4545

Cell 202-676-7675



From: Greg Sheehan

To: Thu Vo-Wood

Cc: don@sfw.net

Subject: Re: Alaska Cabin Discussion at AFWA
Date: Monday, September 25, 2017 11:39:49 PM
Thu

I'll talk with Don tomorrow on this.

Thanks

Greg

Sent from my iPad

On Sep 25, 2017, at 11:24 AM, Thu Vo-Wood <tvo-wood@utah.gov> wrote:

Thank you Greg for looking into this.

| need to clarify that the cabins under threat are not the public use cabins (though
many of those have been shuttered and the USFS has discussed ending the
program as budgets have been tightened).

The cabins we're discussing are the privately held cabins located upon USFS
lands under specia use permits. Many of these cabins are quite old and have been
held by Alaskan families for many years. They are integral to the lifestyle of
many local Alaskans.

The permits allow an individual to transfer a cabin one time. Typically this
happens with the passing of one generation to the next. When the second
permittee passes away, the USFS is not considering a new special use permit, but
issimply knocking down the existing cabins.

The situation that brought thisissue to light involves a cabin that has been
transferred when the original permittee passed away. The next permitte (a son),
recently passed away and now the adult grandchildren (long serving military
veterans) of the original permittee are being forced to watch from the sideline
while the USFS prepares to remove the structure.

It's difficult to properly summarize thisissue in an email, but if someone with a
sympathetic ear would be willing to talk to afriend of ours up there, he could pass
along all the necessary information. He's taken a very active rolein thisissue and
his thoughts are compelling.

If you need more information, please contact Mike Schwartz at |Gz
(home) or [ (cen).

Thank you.
On Sunday, September 24, 2017, Greg Sheehan <greg_|_sheehan@fws.gov>
wrote:

Hi Thu



I know exactly who can help put here. The now Assistant Secretary of
agricultural was in Utah last summer and Don and | spent two days with
him. Don has avery strong relationship there. Let's get him

engaged. This plan to eliminate cabins would effect thousand of
hunters, anglers, and campers each year. | have stayed at and hunted
out of one of these cabins while bear hunting.

| have CC'd Don on the email and will talk with him thisweek in DC.

Thanks
Greg

Greg Sheehan

Principal Deputy Director
US Fish and Wildlife Service
202-208-4545 office
202-676-7675 cdll

>0n Sep 21, 2017, at 1:35 PM, Thu Vo-Wood <tvo-wood@utah.gov> wrote:
>

> Hi Greg,

>

> | hope all iswell with you since last we spoke. | have attached the

> documents | briefly discussed with you at AFWA about the Alaska cabin.

>

> | did get a chance to talk to Brian Ferebee. He suggested | forward him

> the documents so he can send it to Lisa Murkowski and othersin Alaskato
> address; however, Murkowski and the Department of Agriculture have
already

> been made aware of the issue through Alaska's state senator and congressman
> asyou will discover in the attachments.

>

> To date no one has responded to the matter. Mike Schwartz asked me to help
> him escalate it to someone higher up with influence and an interest within

> the administration - as it stands, the USFS will likely condemn and destroy
> all special use cabins currently on the Tongass within a generation.

>

> At this point USFS decision makers in Alaska seem less than interested in

> reexaminig the termination of special use permits.

>

> In this one example, two long serving military veterans will be affected,

> put there are many other Alaskan families facing a similar fate.

>

> When you have a moment, take a listen to this commentary:
>

> https:.//www.kfsk.org/2016/05/05/commentary-by-mike-schwartz-a-paradise-
lost/

>

> Thank you in advance for your help. Much appreciated.

>



> Thu Vo-Wood

> Administrative Assistant

> Utah Division of Wildlife Resources

> 1594 W North Temple, Ste 2110

> Salt Lake City, UT 84116

> (801) 538-4705

> <Hammer Cabin Letters and petition.pdf>

> <KFSK Radio Story - Hammer Cabin Southeast Alaska.pdf>



From: Samantha McDonald

To: Sheehan. Gregory
Subject: RE: Meeting request
Date: Monday, November 06, 2017 10:19:16 AM

Good morning, Greg.

I’'m headed out on some work travel, but wanted to check-in to see if you may have ten minutes to
spare next Thursday morning, Nov 16. In addition to Nick from Anadarko, another one of my
biologists, Megan Maxwell with QEP will also be in attendance.

Thanks in advance!

Sam McDonald
[PAA

From: Samantha McDonald

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 10:49 AM

To: 'Sheehan, Gregory' <greg_j sheehan@fws.gov>
Subject: Meeting request

Greg,

| hope this note finds you well. One of my wildlife experts, Nick Owens with Anadarko, will be in
town in two weeks for the IAIA Biodiversity Symposium where he’ll be presenting. Is there any

chance you’d be available the morning of Nov 16t where I could introduce to you so you could hear
about some of the innovative things he’s involved with in the field?

Thanks in advance for the consideration!
Kind regards,

Sam

Samantha McDonald

Director of Government Relations

Independent Petroleum Association of America
(202)857-4722 / Visit IPAA / Visit ESA Watch



From: Esther Wagner

To: Sheehan, Greg

Subject: Re: Migratory Bird Treaty Act

Date: Monday, February 19, 2018 10:33:41 PM
Hi Greg,

Roslyn sent me an email on Friday and let me know she would get back to me with some
times early thisweek. Thanks so much for working to get something set up. | look forward to
meeting you.

Esther

On Feb 19, 2018, at 8:27 PM, Sheehan, Greg <greg_|j_sheehan@fws.gov> wrote:

Hi Esther

| will ask my assistant, Roslyn, to check and seeif thereis atime that we can
make work. | would want someone there from our migratory birds program that
could probably answer your questions better than 1.

Thanks
Greg

On Fri, Feb 16, 2018 at 12:03 PM, Esther Wagner <esther@pawyo.org> wrote:

Mr. Sheehan,

I am writing to check your availability to meet with me and afew of our
members regarding the Migratory Bird Treaty Act on either February 28 or the
morning of March 1in DC. We currently have meetings scheduled on those

dates at 10:00 am on the 28! and 10:30 am on the 1% but are available any
other time.

| apologize for the late notice.

Thank you for your consideration.

Esther Wagner



Esther Wagner

Vice President - Public Lands
Petroleum Association of Wyoming
Office (307) 234-5333

Cell (307) 262-4690

Fax (307) 266-9928

This communication is the property of the Petroleum Association of Wyoming
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Unauthorized use of
this communication and its contentsis strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Y ou should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail without express
authorization from the Petroleum Association of Wyoming. If you are not the
intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or
taking any action in the reliance on the contents of thisinformation is strictly
prohibited.

Greg Sheehan

Principal Deputy Director

US Fish and Wildlife Service
1849 C Street NW, Room 3358
Washington, DC 20240
Office 202-208-4545

Cell 202-676-7675



From: Gregory Sheehan

To: Samantha McDonald

Cc: vincent devito@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Re: THANK YOU!

Date: Friday, August 18, 2017 7:12:18 AM

Thank you Sam. It isimperative that we fully consider all information and science before
making such a wide ranging determination.

Have a nice weekend.

Thanks
Greg

Greg Sheehan

Principal Deputy Director
US Fish and Wildlife Service
202-208-4545 office
202-676-7675 cell

On Aug 17, 2017, at 2:59 PM, Samantha McDonald <SM cDona d@ipaa.org> wrote:

Vince and Greg,

On behalf of my members, | wanted to thank you for the 6-month delay on the Texas
Hornshell. They are most grateful for the extra time to allow their significant
conservation efforts to come to fruition. It was a good call.

Best,

Sam

Samantha McDonald

Director of Government Relations

Independent Petroleum Association of America
(202)857-4722 / Visit IPAA / Visit ESA Watch

<image001.jpg>

<THS ext NR final.pdf>



From: gregory_sheehan@fws.gov

To: Samantha McDonald; Gary Frazer
Subject: Re: TX Hornshell

Date: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 1:19:04 PM
Hi Sam

| am scheduled to go over this with Gary tomorrow so that we can properly respond.

Thanks
Greg

On Mon, Jul 24, 2017 at 3:31 PM, Samantha McDonald <SM cDonal d@ipaa.org> wrote:

Thank you! | noticed that the Texas Hornshell was slated for alisting determination in the
Unified Agenda next month. The clock isticking on this one and my companies will need
to sign their intent letters to participate in the CCAA and CCA by August 7. Again, thank
you for your interest and | appreciate your willingness to look into thisfor us. What is being
stated in the field as fact is misconstrued and could lead to alisting decision that could
adversely affect future operations in the region.

From: Sheehan, Gregory [mailto:greg_j_sheehan@fws.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 1.04 AM

To: Samantha McDonald <SM cDonald@ipaa.org>
Subject: Re: TX Hornshell

Hi Sam

I have been running a bit and | apologize for not getting back to you sooner. | am learning
more about thisissue internally. | have not seen any listing documents so | don't know that
anything isformally being finalized yet. Will get back to you.

Thanks

Greg

On Tue, Jul 11, 2017 at 4:10 PM, Samantha McDonald <SM cDonal d@ipaa.org> wrote:

Dear Mr. Sheehan,

Thank you so much for meeting with Dan and me on June 30, we appreciated you



hearing our concerns and asking so many great questions about the oil and gas industry.

Following up on our meeting, you requested letters outlining issues we were facing from
the Servicein thefield. Attached isour first letter on the Texas Hornshell. We are more
than happy to answer any questions you may have.

We appreciate your willingness to help and look forward to continued correspondence.

Best,

Samantha McDonald
Director of Government Relations
Independent Petroleum Association of America

(202)857-4722 / Visit IPAA / Visit ESA Watch

1PAK

Greg Sheehan, Acting Director
Principle Deputy Director

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

Subject: Thank You for Meeting

Date: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 4:57:12 PM
Hi Greg,

Thank you for taking the time to meet with our group a couple of weeks ago, we really appreciated
it. During our meeting we discussed your efforts in response to the recently released Solicitor’s
Opinion regarding the MBTA and incidental take. Any updates you can provide us with regard to
these items would be greatly appreciated.

Please let me know if you have any questions or if | can provide further clarification on any of the
items we discussed during our meeting.

It was a pleasure to meet you and thanks again.
Esther

Esther Wagner

Vice President - Public Lands
Petroleum Association of Wyoming
Office (307) 234-5333

Cell (307) 262-4690

Fax (307) 266-9928

This communication is the property of the Petroleum Association of Wyoming and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Unauthorized use of this communication and its contents is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. You should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail
without express authorization from the Petroleum Association of Wyoming. If you are not the
intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in the
reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.



From: areqg j sheehan@fws.gov

To: gary frazer@fws.gov; jerome ford@fws.gov; mike j johnson@fws.gov; Gina Shultz@fws.gov;
smcdonald@ipaa.org

Cc: delores bigby@fws.gov; lois wellman@fws.gov; oiea@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Updated invitation: Hold: Meeting re: MBTA and Mitigation (Greg Sheehan, Gary... @ Thu Apr 26, 2018 3pm -
3:30pm (EDT) (greg_j_sheehan@fws.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

This event has been changed.
HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/cal endar/event?
action=VIEW& eid=NGViOGIZmdoZX QwZWZ0dHI3M GFzNTdjMnUgZ3JZ19gX 3NoZWV oY W5AZndzL mdvdg& es=1" more details »

Changed: Hold: Meeting re: MBTA and Mitigation (Greg Sheehan, Gary Frazer, Jerome Ford & Independent Petroleum Association of America) on -
Rm 3038
On Thu, Mar 22, 2018 at 11:03 AM, SamanthaMcDonald <HY PERLINK "mailto:SMcDona d@ipaa.org" SMcDonal d@ipaa.org> wrote:

Greg,

Asyou may know, IPAA has an active wildlife task force. Several of my expertswill be in town on Thursday, April 26th . Would you be available to
meet with us sometime that day? The attendees currently include the following individuals, though | expect some will drop off as the day gets closer:

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

*Scheduling Contact: Sam McDonald HY PERLINK "mailto:smcdonal d@ipaa.org" smcdonal d@ipaa.org 202-857-4702
Day of Contact: Sam McDonald (cell)

Thanks in advance for the consideration of this request.
Best,

Sam

Samantha McDonald

Director of Government Relations

Independent Petroleum Association of America

(202)857-4722 | HY PERLINK "https://www.google.com/url?

0=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ipaa.org%2F& sa=D& ust=1523655255612000& usg=AFQjCNGHCh7Y 9fCUwzp9wl 1M 6-43EhpJlg" Visit IPAA /
HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/url?

g=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.esawatch.org%2F& sa=D& ust=1523655255613000& usg=A FQjCNEWRXHxXRfH_iOhFfRHwWSIg_5CcxOA" Visit ESA
Watch

When Changed: Thu Apr 26, 2018 3pm — 3:30pm Eastern Time

Where Room 3038 (HY PERLINK "https://maps.google.com/maps?g=Room+3038& hi=en" map)
Video call HY PERLINK "https://hangouts.google com/hangouts/_/doi.gov/greg-j-sheehan?
hceid=Z3JZ19gX3NoZWV oY W5A ZndzL mdvdg.4eb8bkfghetOefttr70as57c2u” https://hangouts.google.com/hangouts/_/doi.gov/greg-j-sheehan
Calendar greg_j_sheehan@fws.gov

Who « greg_j_sheehan@fws.gov - organizer

 thomas_irwin@fws.gov - creator

« gary_frazer@fws.gov

« jerome_ford@fws.gov

* mike_j_johnson@fws.gov

 Gina_Shultz@fws.gov

« smcdonal d@ipaa.org

« delores_bigby@fws.gov - optional

« lois wellman@fws.gov - optional

* oiea@ios.doi.gov - optional

Invitation from HY PERLINK "https.//www.google.com/calendar/" Google Calendar

Y ou are receiving this email at the account thomas_irwin@fws.gov because you are subscribed for updated invitations on calendar
greg_j_sheehan@fws.gov.

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://www.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSV P response. HY PERLINK

"https://support.google.com/ca endar/answer/37135#forwarding" Learn More.



From: greg | sheehan@fws.gov

To: gan qov; mike | qov; Gina qov; org; jerome ford@fws.qov

cc: lois_we Iman@fws gov; oiea@ios doi gov; delores_b gby@fws gov

Subject: Updated invitation: Hold: Meeting re: MBTA and Mitigation (Greg Sheehan, Gary... @ Thu Apr 26, 2018 3pm - 3:30pm (EDT) (gina_shultz@fws.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

‘This event has been

HYPERLINK "https //www.google.com/calendarfevt

action VIEW&eid NGVlOGlZmdoZXQNZWZOdHISM GFZNTdjMnUgZ2IuY’ iHpAZndzl Mjljz33Z190X "WSAZndzL mdvdj INTGWNzZY wZDIyY 21wNDg2N;]UyZj Y yMGFKZTUANGY ON2EWZDhkN2U&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl enges 1" more
details»

Changed: Hold: Meeting re: MBTA and Mitigation (Greg Sheehan, Gary Frazer, & Petroleum of America) on - Rm 3038

On Thu, Mar 22, 2018 a 11:03 AM, Samantha McDonald <HY PERLINK ' SMcD wrote:

Greg,

Asyou may know, IPAA has an active wildlife task force. Several of my expertswill bein town on Thursday, April 26th . Would you meet with day? Tt individuals, though I expect some will drop off as the day gets
closer:

Aftendees:

Suzi Holland, Chevron
Brian Woodard or Cassi Moore, Chesapeske

Nick Owens Anadarko

Greg Schrab, SM Energy

Wendy Kirchoff, Noble Energy

Chris Jensen, BP

Spencer Kimball, EOG Resources

“Tripp Parks, Western Energy Alliance (fellow allied trade)
Dan Naatz, IPAA

*SamanthaMcDonald, IPAA

Mitigation

*Scheduling Contact: Sam McDonald HY PERLINK " 202-857-4702
Day of Contact: Sam McDonald (cell _

Thanks in advance for the consideration of this request.
Best,

Sam

Samantha McDonald

Director of Government Relations

Independent Petroleum Association of America

(202)857-4722 | HYPERLINK 2 https D&ust AFQICNHVIPQAXnY EZCFpGPDNVISKZgzig" Visit IPAA / HY PERLINK "https://www.google.comurl?
q httpf esawatch.orgY%2F&sa D&ust AFQ[CNGIgmFgMsVCWEUdX 5. Visit ESA Watch

When Changed: Thu Apr 26, 2018 3pm — 3:30pm Eastern Time
Where Room 3038 (HY PERLINK " https://maps.google: maps>q Room 3038l en” map)

Video call HYPERLINK Z31719GX3N0ZWV 0Y WEAZndzL mdvl /Oas57c2u" /_fdoi j-sheehan
Calendar gina_shultz@fws.gov

Who  greg_j_sheshan@ws gov - organizer

« thomas_inwin@fws.gov - creator

- gary._frazer@fws.gov

« mike_j_johnson@fws.gov

« Gina_Shultz@fws.gov

« smedonald@ipaa.org

« jerome_ford@fws.gov

~lois wellman@fws gov - optional

« oiea@ios.doi.gov - optional

« delores_bigby@fws.gov - optional

Going? HYPERLINK "https//www.google.com/calendar/eve

action RESPOND&eid NGV\OGlZmdoZXQWZWZOdHI3MGFZNTd]MnUgZZIuVVQZd%VstpAanszﬁvdg&rﬁ 1&tok MjljZ31Z19gX 3NoZWV oY W5SAZndzL mdvdj INTgwNZzY wZDlyY 2lwNDg2NjUyZjY yMGFkZ TUANGY ON2EwZDhkN2U& ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1"
Yes- HYPERLINK “https://www.google.com/calendar/event’

action RESPOND&eid NGV\OGJZmduZXQwZWZOdHIsMGFzNTd]MnUgZZIuV\/Qza-NsquAanermvdg&rsl 3&tok MjljZ3)Z19qX3N0ZWV oY W5AZndzL mavdj ANTGwNNzY wZDlyY 2IWNDg2NjUyZj Y yMGFKZTUANGY ONZEWZDhkN2U&ctz Americat2FNew_York&hl en&es 1°
Maybe - HY PERLINK " https:/Awww.google.com/calendar/ev

action RESPOND&eid NGV\OG.\'ZmduZXQwZWZOGHI3MGFzNTd]MnUgZZIquQza—(\/sdeAanerrwdg&rs 2810k MjljZ31Z19qX3NOZWV oY W5AZndzL mavaj ANTGwNZY wZDlyY 2lWNDg2NjUyZ] Y yMGFKZTUANGY DhkN2U&ctz _York&hl en&es 1°
No  HYPERLINK “https//www.google.com/calendar/event?
action VIEW&eid NGVIOGKZmdoZXQWZWZ0HI3MGFZNTGMNUGZ21uY IHpAZndzl MjljZ30Z196X: 'W5AZndzL mavaj INTGWNZYWZDlyY 2\WNDgG2NjUyZ] Y yMGFKZTUANGY ONZEWZDhKN2U&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1 more
options»
Invitation from HY PERLINK "https:/www.google.com/calendar/” Google Calendar
You are receiving this email at the account gina ibed for updated invi gina s

easeloginto and notification settings for

Forwarding thisinvitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. HY PERLINK 1354 Learn More.



From: areg j sheehan@fws.gov

To: qary qov; org; mike | j gov; Gina gov; jerome ford@fws.qov

Ce: g ;

Subject: Updated invitation: Hold: Meet ng re: MBTA and M t gation (Greg Sheehan, Gary... @ Thu Apr 26, 2018 3pm - 3:30pm (EDT) (jerome_ford@fws.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

This event has been changed.

HYPERLINK "https//www.google.com/calendar/event?

action VIEW&eid NGVIOGKZmdoZX QuZWZ0dHI3MGFZNTAMnUgam\/yb211X22vemRAZndzL mdvdg&tok MjljZ3JZ196X 3NoZWV oY W5AZndzL mavdmU4MmxM GUwY mJNGNKOGEANDKwZmMONTIODGWMDexY TRKNZUXNTY &ctz Americafi2FNew_York&hl eng.es 1° more

Chenge Hold: Mosingrx MBTA en Migeio (Greg S GeryFrazer, Jrome Ford & Indeerdent Peroleum Asafonof Americs) on- Rm 3036
On Thu, Mar 22, 2018 at 11:03 AM, Samantha McDonald <HY PERLINK *
Greg,

Asyou may know, IPAA has an active wildlife task force. Severl of my expertswill bein town on Thursday, April 26th . Would with day? T

Attendees:
Suzi Holland, Chevron
Brian Wooderd or Cat Moore, Chesspese
Nick Owens Anadarl
Greg Schrab, SM Enevgy
Wendy Kirchoff, Noble Energy
Chris Jensen, BP
Spencer Kimball, EOG Resources
Tripp Parks, Western Energy Alliance (fellow allied trade)
Dan Naatz, IPAA
*SamanthaMcDondd, IPAA

Subjects:
BTA
Mitigation

'Schedulmg Contact: Sam McDonald HY PERLINK " 3 202-857-4702
of Contact: Sam McDonaid (o ISR

Thanks in advance for the consideration of this request.
Best,

Sam

Samantha McDonald

Director of Government Relations
Independent Petroleum Assodiation of America

g individuals, though | expect some will drop off asthe day gets closer:

(202)857-4722 | HY PERLINK 2 htp AFQICNEQVCI7GrWNij 7sIPrXEI9yZbCouA" Visit IPAA / HY PERLINK "https://www.google.com/url?

%
q hitp: esawatchorg2F&sa DEUSt AFQICNHUSbL3c- MrybUSSISWO/lQGKTng" Visit ESA Watch

When Changed: Thu Apr 26, 2018 3pm —3:30pm Eastern Time:
Where Room 3038 (HYPERLINK "t/ maps.goodlecomimaps2 Room 30388 e map)

Video call HYPERLINK 2307196X3NOZWV oY W5AZndzL mdvdg 0as5Tc2U
endar jerome_ford@fws gov
Who » greg j_sheehan@fws gov - organizer
« thomas_irwin@fws.gov - creator
« gary_frazer@fws gov
+ smedonald@ipaa.org
« mike_j_johnson@fws.gov
+ Gina_Shultz@fws.gov
« jerome_ford@fws.gov
«lois wellmen@fws.gov - optional
« delores_bighy@fws gov - optional
+ oiea@ios.doi.gov - optional

Going? HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendarfevent?

ection RESFONDE.d NGVIOGYZIdnz X uZUWZ00H| SMGF2NTAMnLIgamhy 211X 2ZuemRA Zndal mcgh. s 1810k M|Z302100X INoZW oY WA Zndal e
Yes - HYPERLINK *https://www.google.com/calendar/even

action RESPOND&eid NGVIOGJZmdoZXQNZWZOdHI3MGFZNTd|MnUgam\/bellXZZvcmRAanszdvdg&va 3&tok MjljZ31Z19gX3NoZWV oY W5AZndzL mavamL
Maybe - HY PERLINK “https://www.google.comycalendar/event?

acion RESPOND& eld NGVIOGXZmdozX QuZWZOcHI M GFZNTAMnUgamVyb21IX 2ZvemRAZndzL mdvdgeerst 210K MiZ33Z 0YWS5AZndzL mdvml
No  HYPERLINK " https//www google.com/calendar/event?

/ idoi H-shechan
JwY mJNGNKOGEA4NDI NTJODgwMDexY TFKNZUXNTY &ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1"
JWYMINGNKOGEAND ITAODGWMDexY TFKNZUXNTY & ctz Americae2FNew_York&hl enes 1°
JwY mJNGNKOGE4ND ITIODGWMDcxY TFKNZUXNTY &ctz Americab2FNew_York&hl en&es 1"

action VIEW&eid NGViOGXZmdoZXQwZWZ0dHI3MGFZNTdjMnUgamVyb211X2ZvemRAZndzLmdvdg&tok M;ljZ31Z19qX 3NoZWV oY WSAZndzL mdvdmU4MmMxMGUwY mJNGNKOGEANDKwZmMMONTIODgwMDexY TFKNZUXNTY &ctz Americal62FNew_York&hl en&es 1" more

options»
Invitation from HY PERLINK "https//www.google.com/calendar/* Google Calendar

You are receiving this ema at the account jerome_f v for updated

To stop receiving pleaseloginto and change your notification senngsmnhlscdmaar

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. HY PERLINK 1 /' Learn More.



From: greg j sheehan@fws.gov

To: Gina .gov; mike | gov; gar gov; org; jerome ford@fws.gov

ce: los_wellman@fws.qov; oiea@ios.doi.gov; delores b aby@fws.qov

subject: Updated invitation: Hold: Meeting re: MBTA and Mitigation (Greg Sheehan, Gary... @ Thu Apr 26, 2018 3pm - 3:30pm (EDT) (lois_wellman@fws.gov)
Attachments: inv te ics

This event has been changed.
HYPERLINK “https://www google.com/calendar/event?

action VIEW&eid NGVIOGXZmdoZX QWZWZ0dHI3MGFZNTdjMnUghGIpcl93ZWxsbWFUQGZ3cy5nb3Y & tok MjljZ31Z19gX3N0ZWV oY W5AZndzL mdvejM2Y TY zZM2RINTBIMWNI Y mRmM2RhNTK2Y mINWQzMmUyNDQINmEWNZM& otz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1" more

details»

Chenge Hold Moeting e MBTA and Mitigaion (Greg Shechan, Gery Frazer, Jrome Ford & Incpendent Patrleum Asociation of America) on - Rm 3038

On Thu, Mar 22, 2018 at 11:03AM, Donald <HY PERLINK "

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

*Scheduling Contact: Sam McDonald HY PERLINK "mail 3 i 02-857-4702
Day of Contact: Sam McDonald (cell _

Thanks in advance for the consideration of this request.
Best,

Sam

Samantha McDonald

Director of Government Relations

Independent Petroleum Association of America
(202)857-4722 1 HYPERLINK p &ust AFQIC gvy VQ' Visit IPAA | HY PERLINK "https:/fwww.google.com/url?
q hitp ch

Kl D¢ FQj
D&ust AFQICNFJOEDFUO-JRQIPIDCR-1Y hgBaRA" Visit ESA Watch

When Changed: Thu Apr 26, 2018 3pm — 3:30pm Eastern Time
3038 (HYPERLINK " Room 3038&hl en” map)
Video call HYPERLINK /_Idoi j 7317199 3N0ZWV oY W5AZndzL mdvl 70as57c2u /_/doi J-sheeh
Calendar lois wellman@fws.gov
Who + greg j_sheshan@fws.gov - organizer
« thomas invin@fws gov - creator
« Gina_Shultz@fws.gov
« mike_j_johnson@fws.gov
- gary,_frazer@fws.gov
« smodonal d@i paaorg
« jerome_ford@fws.
«lois wdlman@Msgov optional
« oiea@ios doi.gov - optional
« delores_bighy@fws.gov - optional

Your attendance is optional..
Going? HYPERLINK " https//www.google.com/calendar/ev

action RESPOND&eid NGViOGXZmdoZXQWZWZOdHI: 3MGFZNTL1J MnUghG9pc193ZWxshWFUQGZ3cySnb3Y &rst 1&tok MjljZ33Z19GX3N0ZWV oY WSAZndzL mdvajM2Y TYZM2RINTBIMWNY ITk2Y MINWQZMmUYNDQ
Yes- HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/event

/_York&hl enges 1"

action RESPOND&eid NGVIOGKZmdoZXQWZWZOdHI: 3MGFZNTdJ MNUgbG9pc193ZWxsbWFUQGZ3cy5nb3Y &rst 3&tok MjljZ3JZ19GX3N0ZWV oY WSAZndzL mdvajM2Y TYZM2RINTBIMWNIY mRmM2RhNTK2Y mINWQzMmUyNDQSNmEWNzM&ctz Americao2FNew_York&hl en&es 1*

Maybe - HY PERLINK " https://www. google.com/calendarevent

action RESPOND&eid NGViOGXZmdozXQuZ TMnl Y&rst 2&tok MjljZ31Z196X3N0ZWV oY WSAZndzL mavdiM2Y TY ZM2RINTBIMWNI Y mRmM2RhNTK2Y mINWQzMmUYNDQSNmMEWNZM&ctz Americaii2FNew_York&hl enges 1"
No HYPERLINK "https//wvw.google.convcalendar/event

action VIEW&eid NGViOGIZmdoZX QwZWZ0dHI3M GFZNTdjMnUghGIpc193ZWxsbWFuQGZ3cySnbaY &tok M;ljZ31Z196X3N0ZWV oY W5AZndzL mdvaiM2Y TY ZM2RINTBIMWNI Y mRmM 2RhNTk2Y mINWQzMmUYNDQINmEWNZM&ctz America2FNew_York&hl en&es 1" more
options»

Invitation from HYPERLINK “https://www google.com/calendar/” Google Calendar

You are receiving this email a the account 10is v for updated alendar lois,

and change your notification settings for this calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to moify your RSVP response. HY PERLINK 1 Learn More.




From: areg j sheehan@fws.gov

To: mike | j qov; paa.org; jerome ford@fws.qov; Gina gov; gan o
ce: lois_we Iman@fws.qgov; delores b gby@fws.qov; 0iea@ 0s.doi.gov

Subject: Updated invitation: Hold: Meeting re: MBTA and M tigation (Greg Sheehan, Gary... @ Thu Apr 26, 2018 3pm - 3:30pm (EDT) (mike_j_johnson@fws.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

This event has been ch

HYPERLINK "https:/www. google com/calendar/event?

acton VIEWS e NGVIOGKZhZX QuZWZ0HI M GFeN TAMnUGHWITZY SaX pvel352h2SA Zndz ok MIZXIZ100K INOZWV oY WEA Zncz U2MTQUZTVIN; 17DAKODIWM]UZNTIMGZIN]K& otz America62FNew_York&hl endes 1* more

Crenget:Hold: Mocting e MBTA e Mitigation (Grey Shestun, Gary Freve, Jerome Ford & Incpendent Patrleuam Asodetion of Amercs) on- R 2003
On Thu, Mar 22, 2018 at 11:03 AM, Samantha McDonald <HY PERLINK "1
Greg,

Asyou may know, IPAA has an active wildiife task force. Several of my expertswill bein town on Thursday, April 26th . Would you meet with day? T

Attendees:
Suzi Holland, Chevron
Brian Woodard or Cassi Moore, Chesapeske
Nick Owens Anadarko
Greg Schrab, SM! Energy
Wendy Kirchoff, Noble Energy
Chris Jensen, BP
‘Spencer Kimball, EOG Resour
Thiop Parks, Westarn Encrgy Alhence (fllow dlied trade)
Dan Naatz, IPAA
*Samantha McDonald, IPAA

Mitigation

*Scheduling Contact: Sam McDonald HY PERLINK . 202-857-4702
Day of Contact: Sam McDonald (cel _

Thanks n advance for the consideration of this request.
Best,

Sam

Samantha McDonald

Director of Government Relations
dent Petroleum Association of America

g individuals, though I expect somewill drop off asthe day gets closer:

(202)857-4722 | HY PERLINK P ust AFQjCNHxOelutyMhDxuK -IbTwAY xkgfUZA" Visit IPAA / HY PERLINK "https://www.google com/url?
q httpf ch

% D&
Daust 53 AFQICNGigmFgMsvCW6UdX . /" Visit ESA Watch

When Changed: Thu Apr 26, 2018 3pm — 3:30pm Easter Time
Where Room 3038 (HYPERLINK "ips:/maps google comimaps?y Room 303881 ent’ map)
Video call HYPERLINK " Z30Z19GX3NOZWV oY W5AZndzL mdvdg OasS T2

Calendar mike_j_johnson@fws gov
Who - greg_j_sheehan@fws.gov - organizer
« thomas inwin@ws.gov - creator

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

action RESPOND&eid NG\/lOGJZmduZXQﬂZWZOdHISMGFZNTd]MnUg)WIrZVBqXvaaGSzbEAanZLmdvdg&rs 1&tok Mj1jZ30Z19GX3N0ZWV oY W5AZndzL mdvdmVkNZUZM TQWZTVIN;
Yes- HYPERLINK "https://www.google.comcalendar/eve

action RESPOND&eid Nsv.omzmduzxouzwzodm3MGFzNTd;Mnugownzvgqxzwacsznzsa\zmummdg&rs 3&tok Mj1jZ31Z19GX3NOZWV oY WSAZndzL mdvdmVkNZU2MTQWZTVIN;
Maybe - HY PERLINK " https//www.google.comcalendar/evi

1ZDkODIWM]UZNT. /_York&hl enges 1"

jk1ZDdkODIWM]UZNTIMGZINjK& ctz /_York&hl en&es 1"

ent?
action RESPOND&eid NGVIOGJZmdoZXQNZWZOdHIZMGFZNTd]MnUg:WIrZVQqXvaQ}EzbEAanszdvdg&rs 2&tok Mj1jZ31219GX3NOZWV oY WSAZndzL mdvdmVkNZUZMTQWZTVIN;
No  HYPERLINK “https://www.google com/calendarl

k1ZDKODIWM]UZNTJ j _York&hl enges 1'

acion VIEWEGA NGVIOGHZmAsX QZWZOMHISMG GFzNTd]MnUghW\rZVQqXvadSSzbZSAZnﬁZLmdvdg&mk MjljZ30Z19GX 3N0ZWV oY W5AZndzL U2MTQUZTVIN;
ons»

Invitation from HY PERLINK "https//www google.com/calendar/” Google Calendar

You are receiving this email at the account mike for updeted calendar mike_j_johnson@fws.gov.

To stop receiving these emails, please log into and
Forwarding this nvitation couid alow any recipient to moify your RSV response. HY PERLINK iing” Learn More.

17DdkODIWM]jUZNTIMGZINjk&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1" more



From: greg | sheehan@fws. gg

To: Gina o org; gary gov; jerome ford@fws.qov; mike | johnson@fws.qov
ce: 0iea@ os.doi.gov; delores bighy@fws.gov; lois we Iman@fws.qov

Subject: Updated nvitation: Hold: Meeting re: MBTA and Mitigation (Greg Sheehan, Gary... @ Thu Apr 26, 2018 3pm - 3:30pm (EDT) (oiea@ios.doi.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

“This event has been changed.

HYPERLINK “https://www.google.convcalendar/event

action VIEW&eid NGV\OG}ZmduZXQwZWZOdHI3MGFZNTd|MnUgb2HYI dvdg&tok MjljZ3)Z19X WSAZndzL mdvdmJINDMyOWQ4ZmJZjczODMwMmI0ZDNKZmY xZDhhY mNmNmQAY ZBIMTE&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1 more
details »

Changec: Hold: Mesting e META and Mitgaton (Greg Shechen, Gary Frazer & Petroleum America) on - Rm 3038

On Thu, Mar 22, 2018 a 11:03 AM, onald <HY PERLINK " SMcD wrote:

Greg,

Asyou may know, IPAA has an active wildiife task force. Several of my expertswill bein town on Thursday, April 26th . Would you be avai with day? T yi individuals, though | expect somewill drop off as the day gets
closer:

Attendees:

Suzi Holland, Chevron
Brian Woodard or Cassi Moore, Chesapecke

Nick cmmsAnadako

Greg Schrab, SM Ener

Wently Kirchoff, Nobie Energy

Chris Jensen, BP

Spencer Kimball, EOG Resources

“Tripp Parks, Western Energy Alliance (fellow allied trade)
Dan Naatz, IPAA

*Samantha McDonald, IPAA

Mitigation

*Scheduling Contact: Sam McDonald HY PERLINK "mal 3 202-857-4702
Day of Contact: Sam McDonald (cel —

Thanks in advance for the consideration of this request.
Best,

Sam

Samantha McDonald

Director of Government Relations

Independent Petroleum Association of America

202)857-4722 / HY PERLINK 2 D&ust AFQ[CNEGcufhil 3ua7-NvWwsZ3k * Visit IPAA / HYPERLINK "https:/www.google.comfurl?
it ps goog!
q http h Daust usy AFQICNFPQSDI _gpUgew0zXHQ" Visit ESA Watch

When Changed: Thu Apr 26, 2018 3pm — 3:30pm Eastern Time
Where Room 3038 (HY PERLINK " https://maps.google.com/maps?; Room 3038&Hhl en” map)

Video call HYPERLINK /_/doi govigreg-j 730Z19GX3N0ZWV oY W5AZndzL mdvdg, 0as5TC2u" [ Jdoi -sheeh
Calendar oiea@ios doi gov

Who + greg_j_sheehan@fws gov - organizer

« thomas_irwin@fws.gov - creator

* Gina_Shultz@fws.gov

« smedonald@ipaa.org

« gary_frazer@iws gov

« jerome_ford@fws.gov

« mike_j_johnson@fws.gov

« oiea@ios.doi.gov - optional

« delores_bigby@fws.gov - optional

«lois_wellman@fws gov - optional

Your attendance is optional.
Going? HYPERLINK "https/Aww.google.com/calendarfevent?

action RESPOND&eid NGVIOGXZmAoZXQwZWZ0dHI3MGFZNTdMnUgh21lY mdvegarst 1&tok MjljZ30Z196X3N0ZWV Y W5AZndzL mdvdmJiNDMyOWQ4ZmJ ZjczODMwMmI0ZDNKZmY xZDhhY mNmNmQ4Y zBIMTES ctz Americat2FNew_Yorkshl enges 1"
Yes- HYPERLINK "https://www. google com/calendar/event?

action RESPOND&eid NGVIOGIZmMAoZXQWZWZOdHI3MGFZNTAMnUgh2!lY UBpbaMuzGopLmdvdgarst 3&tok MjljZ3JZ19GX3N0ZWV oY WSAZndzL mdvdmJiNDMyOWQ4ZmAZjczODMwMMI0ZDNKZmY xZDhhY mNmNmQ4Y ZBIM TE&ctz Americad2FNew_York&hl enges 1°
Maybe - HY PERLINK "https//www.google.com/calendar/event?

action RESPOND&eid NGV\OGJerdoZXQwZWZDdHISMGFzNTdJMnUthIIYUprSMuZGdeg&ri 2810k MjljZ3)Z19gX3NOZWV oY W5AZndzL mdvdmiNDMyOWQ4Zm3 ZjczODMwMmI0ZDNKZmY xZDhhY mNmNmQ4Y ZBIMTE& ctz America¥i2FNew_York&hl en&es 1'
No  HYPERLINK " https//www.google.com/calendar/ev

action VIEW&eid NGV\OGJZmduZXQwZWZOdHI3MGF1NT¢1MnUgbZ\IYUBnﬁMuZGgmeavdg&luk MiljZ3)Z19GX3N0ZWV 0¥ W5AZndzL mavdmJNDMyOWQ4ZmJ ZjczODMwMmIOZDNKZmY xZDhhY mNmNmQ4Y ZBIMTE& ctz America2FNew_York&hl en&es 1" more

ons »
Inviaon fom HYPERLINK “rtps . google comicdencda Goagle Calendir
tis el the aount o for updated calendar gov.
pleaselog ificati
Forarding (S vitaion could dlcw any recipent o Moty your RV resporses oo 1 Learn More.




From: e heehan@fws.gov

To: ina. gov; org; jerome ford@fws.gov; mke gov; garn q

Cc: (oiea@ios.doi.gov; lois wellman@fws.gov; I i

Subject: Updated nvitation: Hold: Meet ng re: MBTA and Mitigation (Greg Sheehan, Gary... @ Thu Apr 26, 2018 3pm - 3:30pm (EDT) (gary_frazer@fws.gov)
Attachments: Invite.ics

This event has been ch:

anged.
HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/event

action VIEW&eid NGV\O(i)eranXQwZWZOdHISMGFzNTdJMnUgZZFyalchmFﬁZXJAanszd\/dg& tok MjljZ3]1Z19X 3NoZWV oY WSAZndzL mavdjQQODM 1M2U0ZDFhNzY yMTNmZmNIOTESY]I00DMyYjk2Y mM3Y TAINWQ& ctz Americab62FNew_York&hl enges 1" more

details »

Changed: Hold: Medting re: MBTA and Mitgaton (Greg Shechan, Gary Frazer, Jerome Ford & Independent Petroeum Am.amnm Amem:a) on-Rm 3038

On Thu, Mar 22, 2018 a 11:03 AM, Samantha McDonald <HY PERLINK "

Greg,

Asyou may know, IPAA hasan active wildlife task force. Several of my expertswill bein town on Thursday, April 26th . Would you

Attendees:

Suzi Holland, Chevron

Brian Woodard or Cassi Moore, Chesapeake
Nick Owens Anadarko

Greg Schrab, SM Energy

Wendy Kirchoff, Noble Energy

Chris Jensen, BP

Spencer Kimball, EOG Resour

Triop Parks, Weetarn Enagy Alhence (fdlon alied trace)
Dan Naatz, IPAA

*Samantha McDonald, IPAA

Mitigation

*Scheduling Contact: Sam McDonald HY PERLINK " 3
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

meet with

day? TH individuals, though | expect somewill drop off as the day gets closer:

357-4722 | HY PERLI

[¢ NK 5| AFQCI
G NUpH3AT62FIG2F i csanelch OrgH62F&sa D& S 152365525 6790008 Usy AFQCNFBdoonDU.hLGCuzZGQZ QmWAL_g" Visit ESA Watch

When Changed: Thu Apr 26, 2018 3pm — 3:30pm Eastern Time

Where Room 3038 (HYPERLINK *hps:/maps.googlecomimaps?y Room 30381 e map)

Video call HYPERLINK "l

Calendar gary_frazer@fws gov
Who « greg_j_sheehan@fws.gov - organizer
« thomas_irwin@fws.gov - creator

« Gina_Shultz@fwsgov

+ smedonald@ipaa.org

« jerome_ford@fws.gov

« mike j_johnson@fws.gov

« gary_frazer@fws gov

« olea@ios.doi.gov - optional

+lois wellman@fws gov - optional

« delores_bigby@fws.gov - optional

Going? HYPERLINK "https:/www.google.com/cal endar/eve

NFQj

Y RaeBSAIL8WjB5AVQ" Visit IPAA / HY PERLINK "https:/Awww.google.com/url?

Z31Z19GX3N0ZWV oY W5AZndzL mdv

0as57C2U" /_Idoi j-sheeh

g
action RESPOND&eid NGViOGIZmdoZXQwZWZ0dHI3M GFZNTd] MnUgZ2FyeV9memF6ZXJAZndzL mdvdg&rst 1&tok MjljZ31Z19gX 3NoZWV oY WSAZndzL mdvdj QQODM 1M 2U0ZDFhNZYyM TNmZmNIOTE3YjI00DMyYjk2Y mM3Y TdINWQ& ctz Americab2FNew_York&hl en&es 1"

Yes- HYPERLINK "https/fwww.google.com/calendar/event?

action RESPOND&eid NGViOGIZmdoZX QwzWZOdHI3M GFzNTd] MnUgZ2FyeV9memF6ZX JAZndzL mdvdg&rst 3&tok MjljZ31Z196X3N0oZWV oY W5AZndzL mdvdj QQODMIM2U0ZDFhNZYyM TNmZmNIOTESYI00DMyYjk2Y mM3Y TAINWQ&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl enges 1"

Maybe - HY PERLINK "https://www.google com/calendar/event

action RESPOND&eid NGVuOGJerdonQmZWZOdH I3 GFzNTd] MnUgZ2FyeV9ImemF6ZX JAZndzL mdvdg&rst 2&tok MjljZ31Z196X3NoZWV oY W5AZndzL mdvdj QQODM 1IM2U0ZDFhNZY yM TNmZmNIOTESYI00DMyYjk2Y mM3Y THINWQ&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl enges 1"

No  HYPERLINK "https//www.google.com/calendar/eve

action VIEW&eid NGViOGIZmdoZXQwZWZ0dHI 3M GFZNTdJ MnUgZ2FyeV 9memF6ZXJAZndzL mdvdg&tok  MjljZ3J1Z19gX 3NoZWV oY W5A ZndzL mdvdj QOODM 1M2U0ZDFhNzY yM TNmZmNIOTE3YjI00DMyYjk2Y mM3Y TdiNWQ&ctz America?2FNew_York&hl en&es 1" more

options »
Invitation from HY PERLINK " https://www.google.conVcalendar/" Google Calendar

Yuuarerecavmglh\sema\ at the account gary_f
plezseloginto

ppdated
‘and change your notification settings for s caendar
Forwardmg this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. HYPERLINK *

Learn More.




From: areg j sheehan@fws.gov

To: paa.org; mike | qov; Gina_Shu tz@fws.qov; jerome_ford@fws.qov; gary frazer@fws.qov
ce: delores bighy@fws.gov; oiea@ os.doi.gov; lois wellman@fws.qov

Subject: Updated invitation: Hold: Meeting re: MBTA and M tigation (Greg Sheehan, Gary... @ Thu Apr 26, 2018 3pm - 3:30pm (EDT) (delores_bigby@fws.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

This event has been ch

HYPERLINK "hitps//www.google.com/calendar/event?

ation VIEWEE NGVIOGXZmdoZX QuZWZOHISM GFZNTG MnUgZ GV b3 MjljZ3312196X3N0ZWV oY WSAZndzL mavdmEXY IXMZWNGKMGY ODASY TA2N]VNTAIZDk&ctz America62FNew_York&hl enges 1 more

Crenget:Hold: Mocting e MBTA e Mitigation (Grey Shestun, Gary Freve, Jerome Ford & Incpendent Patrleuam Asodetion of Amercs) on- R 2003
On Thu, Mar 22, 2018 at 11:03 AM, Samantha McDonald <HY PERLINK "1
Greg,

Asyou may know, IPAA has an active wildiife task force. Several of my expertswill bein town on Thursday, April 26th . Would you meet with day? T i g individuals, though I expect somewill drop off asthe day gets closer:

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

(202)857-4722 | HY PERLINK 7 hitp D&ust AFQJCNG\GrIGUpsNSnE GLUB0OSILE76Q" Visit IPAA / HYPERLINK “https://www.google.com/url?
q hitpf ch Daust AFQ[CNGRD-gJgUG6_38MVc-wmABYillJPw" Visit ESA Watt

When Changed: Thu Apr 26, 2018 3pm — 3:30pm Eastern Time
Where Room 3038 (HYPERLINK *hps:/maps.oole comimaps? Room 3038&hl e mep)
Video call HYPERLINK " 23)719GX3N0ZWV oY W5AZndzL mdvdg 0as57c2ul /_Idoi.gov/greg-j-sheeh
Calendar delores bigby@fws.gov
Who » greg_j_sheehan@fws.gov - organizer
« thomas invin@ws.gov - creator
« smedonald@ipaa.org
« mike_j_johnson@fws.gov
« Gina_Shultz@fws.gov
« jerome_ford@fws gov
* gary_frazer@fws.gov
« delores_bighy@fws.gov - optional
« oiea@ios.doi.gov - optional
«lois_wellman@fwsgov - optiona

Your attendanceis optional.
Going? HYPERLINK "https:/www google.com/calendar/event

action RESPOND&eid NGVIOGJZmeZXQNZWZOdHI3MGFZNTd]MnUgZGVchlQMWmeUBmdSMuZZQ?&YS 1&tok MjljZ3JZ19gX 3NoZWV oY W5AZndzL (Y JXMZIWNG. JODASY TA2N]VJNTdIZDk&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1"
Yes- HYPERLINK "https:/www.google.comvcal endar/eve

action RESPOND&eid NG\/IOGJZmdDZXQMZWZOdHI3MGFZNTd]MnUgZGVs:&]leIH\NdIEUBmUSMuZZQZ&rs 3&tok MjljZ31Z19gX 3NoZWV oY WEAZndzL mdvdmExY: JXMZIWNG. ODASY TA2N]VJNTdIZDk&ctz America?2FNew_York&hl en&es 1"
Maybe - HY PERLINK " https://www.google.com/calendar/event?

action RESPOND&eid NGViOGXZmdoZXQwZWZO0dHI3MGFZNTdjMnUgZGV sb: lieUBMA3MuZ292& rst 2&tok MjljZ3JZ19gX3NoZWVoYWS5AZndzl (Y: JXMZIWNG. jODASY TA2NjV|NTdIZDk&ctz America%2FNew_York&hl en&es 1"
No HYPERLINK "https://www.google.com/calendar/event?

action VIEW&eid NGVIOGIZmdoZX QuZWZ0dHI3MGFZNTGMnUGZGVsha JBMA3MUZ292&tok MjljZ31Z196X 3NOZWV 0Y W5AZndzL mdvimExY IXMZWNGKMGY ODASY TA2N]VNTAIZDk&ctz America62FNew_York&hl enges 1 more
options »

Invitation from HY PERLINK "https://www google.com/calendar/" Google Calendar

You rereosving tis el alhea:cuum delores| for updated alendar delores |

Fonuammgmlsmvnannnouu\dallwlanyvacwp\emlo modify your prrmnsa HYPERLINK 1 Learn More.





